
Board of Trustees
AUGUST 29, 2017

Committee Meetings 
& 

Board Packet
1



Table of 
Contents

Letter from the Executive Director ............................. 2

Meeting Agenda ...................................................... 10
June Board Minutes ................................................ 13

Finance Commitee Report ....................................... 18 
Marketing & Service Planning Committee Report .... 31
Rail Committe Report .............................................. 44
Safety Committee Report ........................................ 46
Human Resources Committee Report ..................... 51
Other Items ............................................................. 59

2



TO: Heather Heslop Licata, President and all other Board Members 

FROM: Richard M. Enty, Executive Director 

DATE: August 23, 2017 

RE: MONTHLY UPDATE 

The following resolutions will be presented at the upcoming Board meeting. 

Committee Resolution Number Authorizing 
Human Resources 2017-17 approving the collective bargaining agreement with 

 International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 348 

Finance  2017-18 authorizing 3 year extension of AVL agreement 
2017-19 establishing a DBE goal of 1.81% for 2018-2020 
2017-20 authorizing new agreement with Akron Board of 

 Education for 2017-2018 school year. 

3



 
 
The Operations Department Reports on July Activities: 
The following reflects activities within the Operations Department for the month of July 2017: 
 
Training Hours: 169 
The training consisted of Refresher Training, Line Service training, Specialty Training and mandatory 
training per the Preventable Accident Policy. 
There were several meetings with various members of the Leadership Team and T.W.U. as we are 
conducting Collective Bargaining Agreement Negotiations. 
During the month of July several members of the Operations Department participated in a Meet and 
Greet which was held on July 12, 2017.  Approximately 40 prospective candidates attended. 
Operations members were present at The Safety & Security Council Meeting. 
 
Attached are the Customer Service/Paratransit and Maintenance Department Reports. 

4



JUNE 2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT FROM CUSTOMER SERVICES & PARATRANSIT 

In June, METRO Paratransit services transported a total of 23,079 passengers.  This represents the 
highest passenger count in the month of June for the past (6) recorded years, as shown below: 

 

NON EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION PASSENGERS:  The NET Program through the Department of Job 
and Family Services has seen consistent growth as the Customer Service group continues to work closely 
with DJFS employees to assist our mutual clients.  The chart below shows upward trending: 

 

TRAINING IN/FOR/BY CUSTOMER SERVICE PERSONNEL: 

 16 HRS – Ongoing Refresher Training on all Services (NCX, Line, & Paratransit) 
   4 HRS – Accessibility & Education for Older Adults & Persons with Disabilities 
 20 HRS  TOTAL TRAINING HOURS FOR JUNE 2017 

15,500
16,250
17,000
17,750
18,500
19,250
20,000
20,750
21,500
22,250
23,000
23,750
24,500

Passengers Transported via Multiple Paratransit Programs

June.2017

June.2016

June.2015

June.2014

June.2013

June.2012

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

NET PASSENGERS TRANSPORTED

June.2017

June.2016

June.2015

June.2014

June.2013

June.2012

5



CLIENT SERVICES:  During the month of June our Eligibility Administrator processed 140 applications for 
services.  Thirty (30) individuals came in for a wheelchair weight and inspection, 6 different trainings 
and/or presentations were given in the community, additionally attending 7 events.  Twelve (12) 
courtesy calls were made to new paratransit passengers and 88 Service Desk Reports were filed. 
 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICE SURVEY:  We conducted a survey in June asking four questions to 500 unique 
paratransit customers.  We are very proud of the results of this survey, as we are of the paratransit 
options we offer Summit County.  We also asked if they were interested in Travel Training. 
 

 
 
96% of surveyed paratransit riders are satisfied or very satisfied with our services overall; compared 
with 24% extremely satisfied, 47% very satisfied and 27% satisfied when surveyed in December 2015. 
 

 
 
96% of surveyed paratransit riders are satisfied or very satisfied with our reservation hours; compared 
to 95% of surveyed paratransit riders being satisfied, very satisfied or extremely satisfied when surveyed 
in December of 2015. 

71% 

25% 

4% 

How Satisfied are you with your METRO 
Paratransit Services Overall? 

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Unsatisfied

62% 

34% 

4% 

How satisfied are you with our reservation 
scheduling hours? 

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Unsatisfied

6



 
 
90% of surveyed paratransit riders are satisfied or very satisfied with our service hours, which vary 
depending upon the paratransit service; compared to 87% of surveyed paratransit riders being satisfied, 
very satisfied or extremely satisfied when surveyed in December of 2015. 
 
 
LANGUAGE LINE:  In the month of May our staff utilized Language Line four (4) times, totaling 50 billable 
minutes, assisting customers that spoke Nepali (1 call), Mandarin (2 calls) and Swahili (1 call).  In the 
month of June our staff utilized Language Line nine (9) times totaling 74 billable minutes, assisting 
customers that spoke Arabic (4 calls), Mandarin (2 calls), Swahili (2 calls) and Nepali (1 call).  Over the 
two month span we have spoken with Interpreters 13 times for a total of 2 hours and 4 minutes, to 
assist our customers/passengers with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) challenges. 
 

 
 

56% 
34% 

10% 

How satisfied are you with our service 
hours? 

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Unsatisfied

31% 

31% 

23% 

15% 

NUMBER OF CALLS WITH INTERPRETERS IN 
MAY & JUNE 2017 

ARABIC

MANDARIN

SWAHILI

NEPALI

7



JULY 2017 PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICES & PARATRANSIT 

In July, METRO Paratransit services transported a total of 20,528 people. In comparison, each July from 
2012 to 2017, we have transported an average of 20,460 people.      

Additionally, looking at year-to-date figures, adding in all passengers transported via multiple paratransit 
programs, we are running steady over the past three years, with less than 1% difference in total 
ridership.  Year-To-Date Paratransit Passenger Count is shown below: 

Year-To-Date thru July 2015 Year-To-Date thru July 2016 Year-To-Date thru July 2017 
                  156,563                  157,013                   156,244 
 

NON EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATION PASSSENGERS:  The NET Program through the Department of Job 
and Family Services continues to see growth with the changes in Medicaid eligibility.  It is important to 
note that some of these trips are taken by passengers who were already eligible for METRO’s paratransit 
programs, but now use the service through NET. In that, we are transporting some passengers, just 
under a different funding source, which is more cost-effective for our passengers, as NET is provided at 
no charge to the eligible passenger.  The chart below shows the trending through the NET Program: 

 

 

TRAINING IN/FOR/BY CUSTOMER SERVICE PERSONNEL: 

 15 HRS – Line Service Refresher Training for  
  9 HRS – SCAT ‘Ride Along’ Refresher Training 
  3 HRS – PARATRANSIT Dispatch Refresher Training for Specialists 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

NET PASSENGERS TRANSPORTED

17-Jul

16-Jul

15-Jul

14-Jul

13-Jul

12-Jul

8



  1 HR  -   ELIGIBILITY OFFICE Refresher Training for Specialists 
  5 HRS – Sensitivity Training & Specific Disability Related Topics, i.e., dementia, seizures, etc. 
 20 HRS – Training with METRO Line Service Road Supervisors 
   4 HRS -  Various Advocacy Trainings from area Agencies, i.e., Direction Home, APTA  
 
 57 HRS  - Customer Service Training recorded in the month of July 2017 
 

LANGUAGE LINE:  In the month of July we utilized Language Line 16 separate times, at a cost of $202.31.  
In the three months we have been active with the service, Arabic and Mandarin interpreters are utilized 
most often and for the longest total call length.  The breakdown for the first quarter of implementation 
is as follows for the 29 calls received: 

 

 

 
 
CLIENT SERVICES:  During the month of July our Eligibility Administrator processed 142 applications for 
services.  Of those 142 applications, 22 new people are now receiving SCAT services and 21 new riders 
were approved for line service transportation at a discount.  Additionally 14 ADA applications were 
approved for service, also beginning in July.  Twenty-five (25) individuals came in for a wheelchair 
weight and inspection, six (6) different travel trainings were initiated and seven group trainings and/or 
presentations were facilitated by our Mobility Specialists.  Courtesy calls were successfully completed to 
44 new riders to again review our services in detail and 93 Service Desk Reports were filed, in additional 
to a host of referrals for NET services.   
BAM 

35% 

28% 

21% 

10% 

3% 
3% 

Number of Calls made to Language Line 
during May-June-July 2017 

Arabic

Mandarin

Nepali

Swahili

Burmese

Vietnamese

9



 

July 2017 Update 

 Substantial completion of RKP expansion is complete. Contractor is now working on punch-list items 
 

0 5 10 15 20 25

CHECK ENGINE LIGHT

BUS STALLED W/N START

TRANSMISSION PROBLEMS

HOT ENGINE

BRAKE PROBLEMS

AIR BAG PROBLEMS

FLAT TIRE

HEATING OR AC PROBLEMS

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM PROBLEMS

AIR PRESSURE PROBLEMS

FUMES ON BUS

WHEELCHAIR LIFT MALFUNCTION

SEAT PROBLEMS

2017 Most Frequent Road Calls by Vehicle Problem 

2017 - Jan

2017 - Feb

2017 - Mar

2017 - Apr

2017 - May

2017 - Jun

2017 - Jul

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2015 28 27 37 33 27 40 29 17 16 23 28 18

2016 22 19 89 15 19 19 27 24 18 39 8 20

2017 30 30 26 33 27 17 21

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100 Repeat Road Calls 

10



  
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
VERNON LANE ODOM BOARD ROOM 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 29, 2017 
9:00 A.M. 

 
 
ITEM 1: CALL TO ORDER: 
 
 
ITEM 2: AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
 

Any individual or representative of a group may take two (2) minutes to 
address the Board on any topic on the agenda. Anyone desiring more time 
than provided herein, shall notify the Secretary-Treasurer by the  
Tuesday preceding the Board meeting so that he/she may be placed on the 
Agenda for a maximum of five (5) minutes.  METRO’s Board Meetings 
are held the last Tuesday of the month as stated within Resolution 2016-28 
unless otherwise noted. 
 

  
ITEM 3: RECOGNITION  
   
  Operator George Keller – Twenty-five years safe driving 
 
ITEM 4: BOARD MINUTES: 
 

*Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2017 
 
ITEM 5: COMMITTEE REPORTS & RESOLUTIONS: 
 

 
Finance Committee 

 
Chair Report 

 
*Resolution 2017-18 authorizing a three year extension of   
 the maintenance and support agreement for the Automatic Vehicle    
 Location (AVL) system for line service through Avail Technologies, Inc. 
 

    *Resolution 2017-19 establishing an overall Disadvantaged Business  
                          Enterprise goal of 1.81% for 2018-2020 Federal Fiscal Years. 

 
*Resolution 2017-20 authorizing the Executive Director/Secretary-   
  Treasurer to enter into a new agreement with the Akron Board of    
  Education for the 2017-2018 school year. 

11



 *Resolution 2017-21 authorizing the filing of applications with the United   
              States Department of Transportation, for grants under the Federal Transit     
              Administration Act of 1964, as amended (going forward and retroactively).  

 
 
*Rresolution 2017-22 authorizing the filing of applications with the Ohio   
  Department of Transportation for FY 2018 transportation grants.  These   
  grants may include but are not limited to the Ohio Elderly and Disabled   
  Transit Fare Assistance Program, the Urban Transit Program, the Urban   
  Capital Program, and any other programs as designated by ODOT. 
 
Marketing & Service Planning Committee 

 
Chair Report 
 
Rail Operations Committee 
 
Chair Report 

     
Safety Committee 

 
  Chair Report 

 
            Human Resources Committee 
 
                        Chair Report 
   

*Resolution 2017-17 approving the collective bargaining agreement with    
  International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 348. 

 
ITEM 6: EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
         
ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
       
ITEM 8: OFFICERS’ REPORT: 
 

- President 
- Executive Director          

 
ITEM 9: CALL FOR ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
*Denotes items that need approval of the Board 
 
Next Scheduled Meeting – September 26, 2017  

12



METRO RTA 
BOARD MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2017 
 
 

Trustees Present: Heather Heslop Licata, Saundra Foster, Scott Meyer, 
Donald Christian, Chuck Rector, Jack Hefner, 
Nicholas Fernandez, Robert De Journett, Renee Greene,  
Dave Prentice, Stephan Kremer 

 
Trustees Absent: None 
 
Staff Present: Angela Neeley, Jessica Dreschel, Jamie Saylor, Bambi Miller, 

Molly Becker, Valerie Shea, John Sutherland, Christine Hoffer,  
Shawn Metcalf, Lori Stokes, Quintin Wyatt, Yvonne Briggs,  
Janine Jones, Richard Speelman, Anthony Barbitta, TWU  
Local #1 

 
Guests Present:   Attorney Karen Adinolfi, Roetzel & Andress 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
Ms. Licata called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
Mr. Richard Speelman, President, TWU Local #1 addressed the Board.  His address is 
included below: 
 

“Good morning, my name is Richard Speelman and I am here as the elected 
President of the Transport Workers Union Local #1, which represents approximately 300 
hourly workers at METRO.  I am here to let you know that we have taken a vote of no 
confidence to Mr. Enty coming back and to let you know how disappointed we are that 
some of the Board members would put us in this situation. 
 

We had a leader that worked with us to be a success, but when Robert Pfaff 
passed away it seems like it has gone in a direction that is unfavorable to us all, Board 
members, Management and Hourly.  Rather than working together it has been a total 
separation for all of us and morale here is non existent to say the least. 
 

The email was only the tip of the iceberg.  Mr. Enty and the controlling force 
behind him have been tearing this company apart.  And not only has it caused grief for 

13



the Unions, but also has totally separated Management to where no one can actually 
perform properly because we are being forced into different negative directions”. 
 
RECOGNITION  
 
Mr. Jamie Saylor, Chief Dispatcher, presented Operator Janine Jones with a plaque for 
Twenty years of safe driving. 
 
Operator Jones had their picture taken by Jessica Dreschel, Communications 
Department, with Mr. Jamie Saylor, Chief Dispatcher and Christine Hoffer, Acting 
Executive Director.  Mr. Saylor thanked her for her safe and dedicated service to 
METRO. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Ms. Licata asked for a motion to approve the Minutes of the May 30, 2017 meeting. 
Mr. Hefner made a motion for approval, seconded by Ms. Greene.  The minutes were 
approved unanimously by the Board.   
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Meyer said the Finance Committee met and all the financial affairs were in order. 
 
Resolution 2017-14 authorizing the award of a phone system replacement contract was 
presented for approval.  Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. 
Kremer.  Resolution 2017-14 was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
Resolution 2017-15 authorizing the Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer to apply for 
Federal Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality (CMAQ) funds programmed by the Akron 
Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (AMATS) for the refurbishment/retrofit of three 
(3) 40 ft. diesel transit buses including the elimination of the diesel powertrain in favor of 
an electric drive system and related charging equipment was presented for approval. 
Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Kremer.  
Resolution 2017-15was unanimously approved by the Board 
 
Resolution 2017-16 authorizing the termination of the Early Retirement Incentive (ERI) 
plan offer to non-union staff effective September 30, 2017 was presented for approval. 
Mr. Meyer made a motion for approval, seconded by Mr. Hefner.  Resolution 2017-16 
was unanimously approved by the Board.  
 
 
 

14



MARKETING AND SERVICE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Christian said the Marketing and Service Planning Committee met and updates were 
presented. 
 
 
RAIL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
The Rail Operations Committee did meet.  There was no new business to discuss. 
 
 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Prentice said the Safety Committee did meet.  He said there were zero preventable 
and that was a high bar to achieve. 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Ms. Hoffer said the Human Resources Committee did meet.  There were no Resolutions 
for approval. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Ms. Licata asked for a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters. 
Mr. Kremer made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hefner. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Heather Heslop Licata Yes 
Saundra Foster  Yes 
Scott Meyer   Yes 
Donald Christian  Yes 
Jack Hefner   Yes 
Renee Greene   Yes 
Robert De Journett  Yes 
David Prentice   Yes 
Chuck Rector   Yes 
Nicholas Fernandez  Yes 
Stephan Kremer  Yes 
 
The Executive Session adjourned at 10:20 a.m.   
 

 

15



OTHER BUSINESS  
Mr. Prentice said it has been suggested that a new position to deal with METRO’s 
compliance issues was discussed in Executive Session.  The title of the position would be 
Governmental Affairs Compliance Specialist.   This position would report to Christine 
Hoffer, Human Resources Director.  This position will help to build bridges between 
METRO and our appointing agencies, and help the Executive Director with compliance 
issues. 
 
Mr. Hefner said he thought this is not a bad idea, considering where we are at presently. 
Ms. Greene asked about the job description.  Human Resources would write the job 
description and the Board would review and approve it.   
 
Mr. Prentice made a motion for a salary range of from $45,000 to $60,000, seconded by 
Mr. De Journett.  This motion was unanimously approved by the Board. 
 
Mr. Kremer made a motion that a complaint be filed with the Ohio Ethics Commission.  
Mr. Hefner seconded the motion and it was approved with one abstention by  
Mr. De Journett. 
 
OFFICERS’ REPORT 
 
President: 
 
President advised that the July 25, 2017 Board Meeting will be cancelled. 
 
Executive Director: 
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no other business to come before the Board, Ms. Licata asked for a motion to 
adjourn.  Mr. Kremer made a motion for adjournment, seconded by Mr. Hefner.  The 
meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m.
 
 
  
                                           CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
Pursuant to Section III, Article 3.2 of the Rules & Regulations of the METRO Regional
Transit Authority, METRO has complied with the Notice and Notification to the public
and news media.
 
 
_______________________________             ____________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP-LICATA,                       RICHARD M. ENTY,
PRESIDENT                                                     EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/
                                                                           SECRETARY-TREASURER
  

 
 
 
 
 

16



Finance Com
m

ittee

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
FINANCE 

 
 
RESOLUTION 2017-18 
 
A resolution authorizing a three year extension of the maintenance and support agreement 
for the Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) system for line service through Avail 
Technologies, Inc. 
 
 
WHEREAS, METRO had a contract for maintenance and support services with Avail 
Technologies, Inc. that expired on July 31, 2017, 
 
WHEREAS, METRO would like to purchase a three year agreement instead of 
purchasing single year agreements in order to save money,  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 
1. The purchase of support and maintenance services from Avail Technologies, Inc. in the 

amount of $510,998 for three years. 
 
2.   The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to execute said purchase. 
 
3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all deliberations of 

the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in 
meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 
121.22 of the Revised Code. 

 
DATE ADOPTED: August 29, 2017 
 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP-LICATA,        RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 

24



 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
                                                                                                                           FINANCE  

 
RESOLUTION 2017-19 
 
A resolution establishing an overall Disadvantaged Business Enterprise goal of 1.81% for 
2018-2020 Federal Fiscal Years. 
 
WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Board of Trustees of the METRO Regional Transit 
Authority to ensure that all Disadvantaged Business Enterprises, as defined in 49CFR 
Part 26, shall have maximum opportunity to participate in all aspects of procurement of 
supplies, equipment, construction and service contracts let by the Authority, and 
 
WHEREAS, these goals are equal to the stated percentages of the federally funded 
portion of the contractible operating and capital expenses of the Authority. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 
1.  A goal of 1.81% is hereby established for Federal Fiscal Years 2018-2020 for 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise participation in METRO’s federal 
procurement of supplies, equipment, construction and service contracts. 

 
2. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is hereby directed to see that this 

program is carried out to the fullest extent possible. 
 
3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 

deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in 
such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 

 
 
DATE ADOPTED: August 29, 2017 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP-LICATA,        RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 

25



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
                                           FINANCE 
 
 
RESOLUTION 2017-20 
 
A resolution authorizing the Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer to enter into a new 
agreement with the Akron Board of Education for the 2017-2018 school year. 
 
WHEREAS, METRO has provided planned transportation for the Akron Board of 
Education for many years, and 
 
WHEREAS, such annual agreements requires the negotiation of rates of reimbursement 
and number of pupils transported, and 
 
WHEREAS, METRO desires to continue such services for the 2017-2018 school year, 
 
WHEREAS, NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of 
the METRO Regional Transit Authority that: 
 

1. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to negotiate a new 
agreement with the Akron Board of Education. 

 
2. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is further authorized to execute 

such agreement.  
 

3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 
deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted 
in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with 
all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code 

 
 
DATE ADOPTED:  August 29, 2017 
 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP-LICATA,        RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 

26



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
FINANCE 

FTA FFY2018 GRANTS 
 
RESOLUTION 2017-21 
 
A resolution authorizing the filing of applications with the United States Department of 
Transportation, for grants under the Federal Transit Administration Act of 1964, as 
amended (going forward and retroactively).  
 
WHEREAS, The Secretary of Transportation is authorized to make grants for mass 
transportation projects and programs of projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, The contracts for Federal financial assistance will impose certain obligations 
upon the applicant, including the provision by it of the local share of project and program 
costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is required by the U.S. Department of Transportation in accord with 
provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, that in connection with the filing of 
applications for assistance under the Federal Transit Administration Act of 1964, as 
amended, the applicant give an assurance that it will comply with Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964 and the U.S. Department of Transportation requirements there under; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, It is the goal of the applicant that minority business enterprise be utilized to 
the fullest extent possible in connection with these projects and that definite procedures 
shall be established and administered to ensure that minority businesses shall have the 
maximum feasible opportunity to compete for contracts when procuring construction 
contracts, supplies, equipment contracts, or consultants and other services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of the METRO 
Regional Transit Authority, that 
 

1. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer or his designee is authorized to 
execute and file applications on behalf of the METRO Regional Transit 
Authority with the U.S. Department of Transportation, to aid in the financing 
of capital, and planning assistance projects pursuant to Section 5307 of the 
Federal Transit Administration Act of 1964, as amended.  

2. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer and Legal Counsel or his/her 
designee is authorized to execute and file with such applications an assurance or 
any other document required by the U.S. Department of Transportation 
effectuating the purpose of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.  

3. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to furnish such 
additional information as the U.S. Department of Transportation effectuating 
the purpose of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

27



4. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to set forth and 
execute affirmative minority business policies in connection with the projects 
procurement needs. 

5. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to execute grant 
contract agreements on behalf of the METRO Regional Transit Authority with 
the U.S. Department of Transportation for the aid in the financing of the capital 
assistance projects. 

6. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 
deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in 
such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all 
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 

  
DATE ADOPTED:  August 29, 2017 

 
 

_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP LICATA,        RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 

28



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 

FINANCE 

ODOT FY2018 GRANTS 

    

 

RESOLUTION 2017-22 

 

A resolution authorizing the filing of applications with the Ohio Department of 

Transportation for FY 2018 transportation grants.  These grants may include but are not 

limited to the Ohio Elderly and Disabled Transit Fare Assistance Program, the Urban 

Transit Program, the Urban Capital Program, and any other programs as designated by 

ODOT. 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio through its FY 2018 programs has made available funds 

to assist public transportation systems in Ohio, and 

 

WHEREAS, the METRO Regional Transit Authority is the transit operator for Summit 

County, and  

 

WHEREAS, the METRO Regional Transit Authority is presently providing transit 

service and observing federal and state rules regarding these programs. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, IT BE RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the METRO 

Regional Transit Authority that, 

 

1. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to file an application 

and execute contracts for the FY 2018 Ohio Elderly and Disabled Transit Fare 

Assistance Program, the Urban Transit Program, and the State Discretionary 

Urban Capital Program and other grant programs issued by the Ohio Department 

of Transportation. 

2. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is authorized to execute and file such 

applications, any assurances or any other documentation required by the Ohio 

Department of Transportation. 

3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 

deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted in 

such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all 

legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code. 

 

DATE ADOPTED:  August 29, 2017 

 

 

_______________________________       ____________________________________ 

HEATHER HESLOP LICATA,        RICHARD M. ENTY,  

PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 

 

29



M
arketing &

 
Service Planning Com

m
ittee

30



Communications & Marketing 
— Marketing by Infographic — Q2 2017 —

SOCIAL MEDIA

FACEBOOK
We published 59 
posts & page likes 
increased by 3%. 

Our rating is 3.7/5.

YOUTUBE
Our channel views 

increased by 
4.35%. 

INSTAGRAM
We received an 

average of 12 likes 
per post.  

TWITTER
Tweet impressions 
totaled 29,020 & 

followers 
increased by 2.9%. 

AKRONMETRO.ORG

IN THE MEDIA

COMMUNITY SUPPORT

1,611 METRO spots aired on 
radio. 

24 print ads were designed & 
printed in multiple 

publications.

METRO was mentioned 
21 times in news stories & 

blurbs. 

89.52% 
of visitors viewed 
from a mobile 
device. 

There were

18.6% 
new visitors. 

We added 46 downloadable 
PDFs, 11 detours, 10 blogs, & 
two job postings to the site. 

Total web views:

851,970 
from 70,802 sessions. 

WE’VE ATTENDED 30 
COMMUNITY EVENTS.AD SPACE IS 82% 

FULL. 

NEWSLETTER 
DISTRIBUTION:

190

31



June 2017

Performance Reports

Combined Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

22 22 0.00% Weekdays Operated 128 128 0.00%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 25 26 -3.85%
4 4 0.00% Sundays Operated 25 26 -3.85%

Passenger Data
418,651 419,248 -0.14% Total Passengers 2,543,016 2,528,196 0.59%

16,556 16,582 -0.16% Average Weekday Passengers 17,332 17,106 1.32%
8,052 7,932 1.51% Average Saturday Passengers 7,564 7,601 -0.48%
4,145 4,297 -3.55% Average Sunday Passengers 4,012 4,013 -0.02%

Service Level Data
563,888 555,351 1.54% Total Vehicle Miles 3,338,917 3,315,160 0.72%
491,125 471,066 4.26% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 2,860,559 2,831,117 1.04%

0.85 0.89 -4.22% Average Passengers per Vehicle 
Revenue Mile 0.89 0.89 -0.45%

40,843 38,436 6.26% Total Vehicle Hours 243,740 226,771 7.48%
36,959 35,915 2.91% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 220,285 215,794 2.08%

11.33 11.67 -2.96% Average Passengers per Vehicle 
Revenue Hour 11.54 11.72 -1.46%

Financial Data
$186,615 $200,970 -7.14% Cash Fares $1,171,309 $1,209,224 -3.14%
$156,391 $134,045 16.67% Ticket and Pass Revenue $811,161 $877,899 -7.60%
$116,015 $104,973 10.52% Other Fare Related Revenue $704,916 $467,605 50.75%

12.1% 5.9% 103.49% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 10.9% 11.0% -0.87%

$7.76 $15.77 -50.82% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Mile $8.58 $8.17 5.03%

$103.06 $206.86 -50.18% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Hour $111.44 $107.20 3.96%

$9.10 $17.72 -48.66% Average Cost per Passenger $9.65 $9.15 5.50%

Safety Data
3 7 -57.14% Preventable Accidents 30 29 3.45%
8 1 700.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 37 25 48.00%

11 8 37.50% Total Accidents 67 54 24.07%

Current Month Year to Date

32



June 2017

Performance Reports

SCAT/ADA Paratransit Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

22 22 0.00% Weekdays Operated 128 128 0.00%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 25 26 -3.85%
4 4 0.00% Sundays Operated 25 26 -3.85%

Passenger Data
23,079 22,382 3.11% Total Passengers 135,716 136,986 -0.93%

769 746 3.11% Average Passengers per Day 762 761 0.14%
89.3 74.0 20.61% Average Saturday ADA Passengers 85.1 75.6 12.57%
41.8 38.8 7.74% Average Sunday ADA Passengers 36.0 33.3 7.96%
53.4 59.3 -9.94% Average Total ADA Passengers 53.6 57.0 -5.93%

5,256 6,021 -12.71% Total Purchased Transportation Pass. 34,312 35,963 -4.59%

Service Level Data
136,992 116,938 17.15% Total METRO Vehicle Miles 762,758 743,826 2.55%
36,741 39,256 -6.41% Total Purchased Trans. Vehicle Miles 227,174 231,470 -1.86%

173,733 156,194 11.23% Total Vehicle Miles 989,932 975,296 1.50%
143,089 131,076 9.16% Total Revenue Miles 817,530 821,537 -0.49%

0.16 0.17 -5.54% Average Pass. per Revenue Vehicle Mile 0.17 0.17 -0.44%
12,386 11,975 3.43% Total Vehicle Hours 73,106 72,027 1.50%
10,279 9,845 4.41% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 60,291 59,760 0.89%

2.2 2.3 -1.24% Average Pass. per Vehicle Revenue Hour 2.3 2.3 -1.80%
92% 93% -1.08% On-time Performance - METRO 93% 94% -1.07%

94% 93% 1.08% On-time Performance - Purchased 
Transportation 94% 94% 0.00%

Financial Data
$46,960 $47,707 -1.57% Cash Fares $268,643 $286,839 -6.34%
$5,519 $6,582 -16.15% Ticket and Pass Revenue $35,242 $30,805 14.40%

$79,023 $54,973 43.75% Other Fare Related Revenue $479,679 $325,243 47.48%
18.6% 14.9% 24.81% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 17.3% 14.6% 18.72%

$5.30 $6.38 -16.94% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 
METRO $6.18 $6.02 2.65%

$3.90 $3.75 4.00% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile - 
Purchased Transportation $3.90 $1.46 166.23%

$69.48 $82.63 -15.91% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 
METRO $81.61 $81.56 0.06%

$66.06 $53.41 23.68% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour - 
Purchased Transportation $56.77 $53.28 6.55%

$31.62 $35.80 -11.69% Average Cost per Passenger - METRO $35.96 $35.15 2.31%

$27.26 $24.45 11.51% Average Cost per Passenger - Purchased 
Transportation $25.82 $24.04 7.43%

2.5 2.8 -10.71% Average Small Bus Age 2.3 2.7 -12.50%

Safety Data
1 1 0.00% Preventable Accidents 4 6 -33.33%
1 0 100.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 10 8 25.00%
2 1 100.00% Total Accidents 14 14 0.00%

Current Month Year to Date

33



June 2017

Performance Reports

Line Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

22 22 0.00% Weekdays Operated 128 128 0.00%
4 4 0.00% Saturdays Operated 25 26 -3.85%
4 4 0.00% Sundays Operated 25 26 -3.85%

Passenger Data
395,572 396,866 -0.33% Total Passengers 2,407,300 2,391,210 0.67%
15,787 15,836 -0.31% Average Weekday Passengers 16,570 16,344 1.38%
7,963 7,858 1.33% Average Saturday Passengers 7,479 7,525 -0.61%
4,103 4,258 -3.65% Average Sunday Passengers 3,976 3,980 -0.08%

Service Level Data
390,155 399,157 -2.26% Total Vehicle Miles 2,348,985 2,339,864 0.39%
348,036 339,990 2.37% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 2,043,029 2,009,580 1.66%

348,280 340,500 2.28% Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 
Miles 2,044,389 2,011,055 1.66%

1.14 1.17 -2.70% Average Passenger per Revenue 
Vehicle Mile 1.18 1.19 -0.98%

28,457 26,461 7.54% Total Vehicle Hours 170,634 154,744 10.27%
26,680 26,070 2.34% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 159,994 156,034 2.54%

26,680 26,109 2.19% Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 
Hours 159,994 156,101 2.49%

14.8 15.2 -2.60% Average Passenger per Vehicle 
Revenue Hour 15.0 15.3 -1.82%

76% 92% -17.72% On-time Performance 77% 90% -14.53%

Financial Data
$139,655 $153,263 -8.88% Cash Fares $902,666 $922,384 -2.14%
$150,872 $127,463 18.37% Ticket and Pass Revenue $775,919 $847,094 -8.40%
$36,991 $50,000 -26.02% Other Fare Related Revenue $225,238 $142,362 58.21%

10.6% 10.3% 2.88% Percentage Total FareBox Recovery 9.5% 10.2% -6.88%

$8.91 $9.46 -5.89% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Mile $9.80 $9.31 5.19%

$116.28 $123.62 -5.94% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Hour $125.10 $119.95 4.29%

$7.84 $8.12 -3.42% Average Cost per Passenger $8.31 $7.83 6.22%
4.9 4.8 2.08% Average Big Bus Age 4.7 4.7 -0.35%

Safety Data
2 6 -66.67% Preventable Accidents 26 23 13.04%
7 1 600.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 27 17 58.82%
9 7 28.57% Total Accidents 53 40 32.50%

Current Month Year to Date

34



June 2017

Line Service Categories

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed URBAN (1 - 34) 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
353,484 359,753 -1.74% Total Monthly Passengers 2,125,308 2,176,987 -2.37%

30 30 0.00% Service Days 178 179 -0.56%
11,782.8 11,991.8 -1.74% Average Daily Passengers 11,939.9 12,161.9 -1.83%

17.8 18.3 -2.57% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 18.2 18.6 -2.23%
1.6 1.6 -2.77% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.6 1.6 -2.18%

$6.01 $6.33 -5.02% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $6.39 $5.92 7.99%
SUBURBAN (101-104, 110)

12,944 12,927 0.13% Total Monthly Passengers 74,683 72,847 2.52%
22 22 0.00% Service Days 128 128 0.00%

588.4 587.6 0.14% Average Daily Passengers 583.5 569.1 2.53%
5.02 5.04 -0.58% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 4.97 4.85 2.59%
0.21 0.21 -0.61% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.20 0.20 2.56%

$25.49 $26.83 -4.99% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $28.20 $26.98 4.50%
EXPRESS (60 & 61)

8,662 9,247 -6.33% Total Monthly Passengers 49,763 52,551 -5.31%
22 22 0.00% Service Days 128 128 0.00%

393.7 420.3 -6.33% Average Daily Passengers 388.8 410.6 -5.31%
9.2 9.8 -6.33% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 9.0 9.5 -4.47%
0.4 0.4 -6.33% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.4 0.4 -5.07%

$15.83 $16.06 -1.44% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $17.58 $15.96 10.17%
CIRCULATOR (50, 51, 53, & 59)

6,874 7,778 -11.62% Total Monthly Passengers 39,945 41,988 -4.87%
30 30 0.00% Service Days 178 179 -0.56%

229.1 259.3 -11.65% Average Daily Passengers 224.4 234.6 -4.35%
4.1 4.5 -9.01% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 3.9 4.2 -5.70%
0.3 0.3 -12.92% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.3 0.3 -2.42%

$28.90 $28.51 1.35% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $32.14 $29.74 8.06%
DASH (54)

4,815 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 59,689 N/A N/A
22 N/A N/A Service Days 128 N/A N/A

218.9 N/A N/A Average Daily Passengers 466.3 N/A N/A
5.0 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Hour 8.2 N/A N/A
0.7 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.4 N/A N/A

$11.06 N/A N/A Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $4.92 N/A N/A
GROCERY (91 - 95)

1,807 1,758 2.79% Total Monthly Passengers 10,318 10,700 -3.57%
22 22 0.00% Service Days 128 128 0.00%

82.1 79.9 2.75% Average Daily Passengers 80.6 83.6 -3.59%
6.5 5.7 14.20% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 6.4 2.6 145.03%
1.2 1.2 -6.20% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.1 1.2 -8.60%

$46.96 $53.12 -11.60% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $51.84 $49.51 4.70%
Sunday Line Service

16,411 17,033 -3.65% Total Monthly Passengers 99,406 103,467 -3.92%
4 4 0.00% Service Days 25 26 -3.85%

4,102.8 4,258.3 -3.65% Average Daily Passengers 3,976.2 3,979.5 -0.08%
13.3 13.5 -1.60% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 12.9 12.4 3.79%

1.2 1.2 -3.11% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.1 1.1 4.51%
$7.00 $6.73 4.01% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $6.73 $7.59 -11.39%

Saturday Line Service

31,851 31,433 1.33% Total Monthly Passengers 186,976 195,652 -4.43%
4 4 0.00% Service Days 25 26 -3.85%

7,962.8 7,858.3 1.33% Average Daily Passengers 7,479.0 7,525.1 -0.61%
17.6 17.1 3.09% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 16.5 17.2 -4.15%

1.5 1.5 1.79% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.41 1.47 -3.88%
$5.25 $5.49 -4.39% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $5.18 $5.62 -7.86%

Call-A-Bus

169 138 22.46% Total Monthly Passengers 944 935 0.96%
U of A ZipCard

15,258       15,716    -2.91% Total Monthly Passengers 111,896       113,324     -1.26%
Akron Public Schools ID Cards

12,064 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 99,393         N/A N/A
Train Loop

133 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 133              N/A N/A

Current Month Year to Date

35



  
 M

E
T

R
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
7/

24
/2

01
7

  
  
  
 M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
7

T
O

T
A

L

P
A

S
S

E
N

-
R

E
V

R
E

V
P

E
A

K

F
A

R
E

B
O

X
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
A

R
E

T
O

T
 

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 

H
O

U
R

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 M
IL

E
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

m
o

d
e
l

G
E

R
S

H
O

U
R

S
M

IL
E

S
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

R
E

V
 H

O
U

R
R

E
V

 M
IL

E
R

E
V

 H
O

U
R

R
E

V
 M

IL
E

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

(P
e

r 
H

o
u

r)
(P

e
r 

M
il
e

)
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

 1
W

e
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

1
6
,3

7
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,9

3
1

$
  
  
  

3
3
,3

0
1

$
  
  
  

2
0
1
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  

1
6
8
,5

0
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
3
,5

4
3

$
  
  
  
 

4
3
,7

5
8

  
  

 
1
,7

3
6

1
8
,9

1
8

6
2
5
.2

  
  
  
  
  

2
.3

1
  
  
  
  

3
.8

5
$
  
  
  
 

3
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
.5

%
1
9
.8

%
1
9
.2

%

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
1
6
,4

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,4

7
2

$
  
  
  

3
1
,9

3
6

$
  
  
  

1
8
5
,6

1
4

$
  
  
  

1
6
6
,9

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
4
,4

7
1

$
  
  
  
 

3
9
,9

8
7

  
  

 
1
,5

9
6

1
8
,7

3
7

6
2
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

3
  
  
  
  

3
.8

4
$
  
  
  
 

3
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
.2

%
1
9
.1

%
1
9
.4

%

3
C

o
p

le
y
/H

a
w

k
in

s
9
,6

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,4

1
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
,0

9
0

$
  
  
  

1
3
0
,7

5
4

$
  
  
  

1
0
2
,1

1
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
7
,7

4
9

$
  
  
  
 

2
1
,7

3
6

  
  

 
1
,1

2
5

1
1
,4

6
4

5
1
9
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

0
  
  
  
  

5
.1

8
$
  
  
  
 

3
.8

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.5

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.8

%
1
7
.7

%
1
5
.4

%

4
D

e
li
a
/N

 H
a
w

k
in

s
4
,7

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,3

6
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
,1

3
7

$
  
  
  
  

6
1
,6

2
3

$
  
  
  
  

5
7
,8

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
6
,8

7
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,6

8
7

  
  
  

 
5
3
0

6
,4

9
8

4
1
6
.4

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

4
  
  
  
  

6
.1

6
$
  
  
  
 

5
.7

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.2

%
1
4
.1

%
1
2
.2

%

5
E

a
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e
t

3
,1

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

1
5

$
  
  
  
  

5
,8

4
9

$
  
  
  
  

7
1
,1

5
4

$
  
  
  
  

8
0
,0

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
9
,9

5
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,0

1
7

  
  
  

 
6
1
2

8
,9

8
5

3
1
1
.5

  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

8
  
  
  
  

9
.3

1
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.5

7
$
  
  
  
  

9
.1

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.2

%
7
.3

%
8
.4

%

6
E

. 
M

a
rk

e
t/

L
a
k
e
m

o
re

6
,0

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,0

2
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
,1

2
5

$
  
  
  

1
1
5
,9

4
1

$
  
  
  

1
1
9
,8

9
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
2
,8

2
9

$
  
  
  
 

1
8
,1

6
1

  
  

 
9
9
7

1
3
,4

6
0

5
1
8
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

5
  
  
  
  

5
.6

6
$
  
  
  
 

5
.8

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.4

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.3

%
1
0
.9

%
1
1
.6

%

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s
 A

v
e

4
,8

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,2

3
8

$
  
  
  

9
4
,3

1
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
5
,2

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
,5

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,0

3
9

  
  

 
8
1
1

8
,4

4
3

4
1
7
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

6
  
  
  
  

5
.9

9
$
  
  
  
 

4
.6

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.5

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.9

%
1
3
.6

%
1
1
.7

%

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
0
,8

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,9

0
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
,7

1
4

$
  
  
  

1
1
7
,5

4
1

$
  
  
  

1
1
1
,6

2
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
6
,3

6
2

$
  
  
  
 

2
3
,0

2
2

  
  

 
1
,0

1
1

1
2
,5

3
2

4
2
2
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

4
  
  
  
  

4
.2

5
$
  
  
  
 

3
.9

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
.8

%
1
7
.7

%
1
8
.5

%

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s
t 

A
v
e

5
,2

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,8

0
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,0

4
0

$
  
  
  

8
1
,0

8
4

$
  
  
  
  

7
0
,7

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
,7

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,4

2
3

  
  

 
6
9
7

7
,9

4
5

3
1
7
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

6
  
  
  
  

5
.7

2
$
  
  
  
 

4
.8

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.1

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.4

%
1
4
.2

%
1
3
.6

%

1
0

H
o

w
a
rd

/P
o

rt
a
g

e
 T

r
8
,5

4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,1

7
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
,7

2
2

$
  
  
  

1
2
5
,0

9
2

$
  
  
  

1
1
8
,6

6
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
7
,5

5
5

$
  
  
  
 

2
1
,1

2
8

  
  

 
1
,0

7
6

1
3
,3

2
2

5
1
9
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

9
  
  
  
  

5
.1

3
$
  
  
  
 

4
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.4

%
1
4
.1

%
1
4
.2

%

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k
ro

n
1
,0

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,8

6
1

$
  
  
  
  

2
8
,5

2
3

$
  
  
  
  

2
3
,9

6
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
,4

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

4
0

  
  
  

 
2
4
5

2
,6

9
1

1
8
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

6
  
  
  
  

1
3
.0

7
$
  
  
 

1
0
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  

6
.5

%
7
.8

%
7
.3

%

1
2

T
a
ll
m

a
d

g
e
 H

il
l

4
,3

8
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,5

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

9
,9

1
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
8
,9

9
1

$
  
  
  

7
9
,5

1
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
2
,0

9
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,2

9
6

  
  

 
9
3
7

8
,9

2
7

5
1
5
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

0
  
  
  
  

6
.9

3
$
  
  
  
 

4
.8

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.1

%
1
2
.5

%
9
.7

%

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s
to

n
e

5
,3

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,6

6
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,0

2
0

$
  
  
  

9
0
,1

4
2

$
  
  
  
  

6
5
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
3
,6

0
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,6

3
2

  
  

 
7
7
5

7
,3

6
4

4
1
8
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

9
  
  
  
  

5
.4

1
$
  
  
  
 

3
.7

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.9

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.2

%
1
6
.8

%
1
3
.2

%

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a
rb

e
rt

o
n

1
0
,3

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,0

5
1

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
,4

4
0

$
  
  
  

1
8
5
,2

2
3

$
  
  
  

1
6
7
,1

0
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
8
,3

9
5

$
  
  
  
 

2
3
,3

9
1

  
  

 
1
,5

9
3

1
8
,7

6
0

5
1
4
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

5
  
  
  
  

7
.0

9
$
  
  
  
 

6
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

%
1
1
.6

%
1
2
.3

%

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

7
,1

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,9

2
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
,0

4
1

$
  
  
  

1
0
5
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  

8
9
,0

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
1
,7

3
3

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,3

0
9

  
  

 
9
0
5

9
,9

9
5

5
1
6
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

3
  
  
  
  

6
.0

2
$
  
  
  
 

4
.9

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.7

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.4

%
1
4
.6

%
1
2
.8

%

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r
6
,4

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,3

7
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,8

7
5

$
  
  
  

8
8
,9

6
4

$
  
  
  
  

9
2
,5

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
,6

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,8

9
9

  
  

 
7
6
5

1
0
,3

8
6

4
1
8
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

4
  
  
  
  

5
.5

5
$
  
  
  
 

5
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.3

%
1
2
.8

%
1
3
.6

%

1
9

E
a
s
tl

a
n

d
6
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,2

0
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  

9
8
,9

1
4

$
  
  
  
  

7
3
,3

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
9
,6

8
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,0

4
4

  
  

 
8
5
1

8
,2

3
5

4
1
8
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.9

5
  
  
  
  

5
.3

8
$
  
  
  
 

3
.7

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.7

%
1
7
.2

%
1
4
.0

%

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a
in

4
2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  

2
3
,4

4
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
,2

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
,5

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

8
1

  
  
  

 
2
0
2

1
,9

3
4

1
1
2
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

8
  
  
  
  

8
.8

9
$
  
  
  
 

6
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.9

%
8
.1

%
6
.4

%

2
4

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

1
,4

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4

7
7

$
  
  
  
  

2
,9

7
2

$
  
  
  
  

3
2
,1

9
7

$
  
  
  
  

2
1
,0

5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
,8

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

1
6

  
  
  

 
2
7
7

2
,3

6
3

2
1
3
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

1
  
  
  
  

7
.6

6
$
  
  
  
 

4
.7

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.2

%
1
4
.1

%
9
.1

%

2
6

E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
/W

h
it

e
p

o
n

d
2
,1

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,3

4
9

$
  
  
  
  

4
,4

6
8

$
  
  
  
  

6
0
,4

2
2

$
  
  
  
  

5
4
,1

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
3
,7

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,0

7
2

  
  
  

 
5
2
0

6
,0

7
7

2
1
1
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
.2

2
$
  
  
  
 

8
.1

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.4

%
8
.3

%
8
.3

%

2
8

M
e
rr

im
a
n

 V
a
ll
e
y

9
6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,1

1
9

$
  
  
  
  

2
,0

8
6

$
  
  
  
  

4
4
,1

7
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
9
,8

3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
8
,4

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

9
1

  
  
  

 
3
8
0

4
,4

7
3

3
7
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

5
  
  
  
  

1
4
.5

6
$
  
  
 

1
3
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
6
.0

3
$
  
  
  
  

4
.7

%
5
.2

%
4
.3

%

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e
a
r/

D
a
rr

o
w

3
,8

3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

8
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
,5

1
7

$
  
  
  
  

8
4
,1

2
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
6
,4

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
6
,3

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,5

3
0

  
  
  

 
7
2
4

8
,5

8
1

3
1
3
.2

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

1
  
  
  
  

8
.0

4
$
  
  
  
 

7
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.9

%
9
.8

%
9
.8

%

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a
 L

a
k
e

2
,2

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

2
6

$
  
  
  
  

4
,4

6
8

$
  
  
  
  

4
4
,2

5
1

$
  
  
  
  

4
6
,6

3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
3
,7

5
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

5
2

  
  
  

 
3
8
1

5
,2

3
6

2
1
5
.1

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

0
  
  
  
  

6
.9

2
$
  
  
  
 

7
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.8

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.1

%
9
.6

%
1
0
.2

%

3
4

C
a
s
c
a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e
/U

h
le

r
5
,3

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,1

7
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,4

8
0

$
  
  
  

1
2
5
,2

0
8

$
  
  
  

1
0
3
,2

7
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
9
,0

5
5

$
  
  
  
 

1
3
,3

7
3

  
  

 
1
,0

7
7

1
1
,5

9
4

4
1
2
.4

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

5
  
  
  
  

8
.5

8
$
  
  
  
 

6
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.3

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.4

%
1
0
.1

%
9
.6

%

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s
e
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
5
4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

5
2

$
  
  
  
  

5
2
,3

6
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,7

6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
,6

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

2
1

  
  
  

 
4
5
0

6
,2

6
0

3
4
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

9
  
  
  
  

2
8
.0

7
$
  
  
 

2
9
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
9
.8

5
$
  
  
  
  

2
.4

%
2
.2

%
2
.3

%

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
6
7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

4
5

$
  
  
  
  

5
3
,0

3
8

$
  
  
  
  

6
8
,7

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
,3

2
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

6
6

  
  
  

 
4
5
6

7
,7

1
5

2
3
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

9
  
  
  
  

3
5
.3

3
$
  
  
 

4
6
.0

3
$
  
  
  
  

3
4
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
.3

%
1
.8

%
2
.4

%

5
3

P
o

rt
a
g

e
/G

ra
h

a
m

1
,0

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,8

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

5
1
,4

1
8

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,8

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
,1

2
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

8
4

  
  
  

 
4
4
2

6
,2

7
2

3
5
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

6
  
  
  
  

2
1
.6

8
$
  
  
 

2
3
.6

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
3
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  

3
.7

%
3
.4

%
3
.4

%

5
4

D
A

S
H

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
2
,7

7
0

$
  
  
  

6
4
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
5
,5

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,8

1
5

  
  
  

 
9
7
0

7
,2

0
5

4
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

7
  
  
  
  

2
3
.4

2
$
  
  
 

1
3
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
9
.8

5
$
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 
H

il
l 
C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
5
9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

9
7

$
  
  
  
  

3
4
,5

7
7

$
  
  
  
  

2
9
,6

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
,5

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

0
3

  
  
  

 
2
9
7

3
,3

2
9

2
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

9
  
  
  
  

2
5
.6

9
$
  
  
 

2
1
.9

2
$
  
  
  
  

2
6
.4

8
$
  
  
  
  

3
.2

%
3
.7

%
3
.1

%

6
0

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
H

il
l

6
7
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

6
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
,2

2
8

$
  
  
  
  

4
0
,7

2
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
9
,2

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

2
2

  
  
  

 
1
6
5

4
,5

7
2

2
9
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

3
  
  
  
  

1
1
.8

0
$
  
  
 

2
5
.9

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
8
.3

7
$
  
  
  
  

6
.6

%
3
.1

%
4
.3

%

6
1

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

8
,9

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

6
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
,7

3
1

$
  
  
  

9
0
,7

7
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
0
,0

9
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
7
,9

2
8

$
  
  
  
 

7
,1

4
0

  
  
  

 
7
8
1

1
9
,0

9
6

5
9
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

7
  
  
  
  

1
1
.0

7
$
  
  
 

2
2
.1

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
3
.4

7
$
  
  
  
  

1
2
.9

%
6
.9

%
1
0
.9

%

1
0

1
R

ic
h

fi
e
ld

/B
a
th

1
7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
7
,6

4
7

$
  
  
  
  

6
8
,6

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
,9

0
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

9
8

  
  
  

 
3
2
4

7
,7

0
9

3
4
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

8
  
  
  
  

2
6
.4

2
$
  
  
 

4
8
.6

1
$
  
  
  
  

3
5
.1

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
.9

%
1
.0

%
1
.4

%

1
0

2
N

o
rt

h
fi

e
ld

 E
x
p

re
s
s

1
0
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

8
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
,4

9
0

$
  
  
  
  

8
7
,4

0
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
8
5
,8

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

9
1
,1

3
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

8
7

  
  
  

 
7
5
2

2
0
,8

6
7

2
4
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

7
  
  
  
  

2
3
.9

5
$
  
  
 

5
1
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
4
.9

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
.7

%
0
.8

%
1
.6

%

1
0

3
S

to
w

/H
u

d
s
o

n
1
4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,1

5
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
,2

9
8

$
  
  
  
  

5
2
,9

1
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
2
,2

9
2

$
  
  
  
  

5
8
,0

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

8
7

  
  
  

 
4
5
5

1
1
,4

8
4

2
6
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

6
  
  
  
  

1
7
.2

8
$
  
  
 

3
3
.8

1
$
  
  
  
  

1
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.5

%
1
.3

%
2
.2

%

1
0

4
T

w
in

s
b

u
rg

 C
re

e
k
s
id

e
1
5
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,1

4
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
,2

9
9

$
  
  
  
  

7
8
,1

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
4
5
,6

7
7

$
  
  
  
  

8
5
,1

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

6
3

  
  
  

 
6
7
2

1
6
,3

5
5

3
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

8
  
  
  
  

2
5
.9

5
$
  
  
 

4
8
.7

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
8
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
.7

%
0
.9

%
1
.5

%

1
1

0
G

re
e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

1
6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
3
,9

5
7

$
  
  
  
  

5
8
,7

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
,6

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
9

  
  
  

 
3
7
8

6
,5

9
3

2
5
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

0
  
  
  
  

2
1
.4

1
$
  
  
 

2
8
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  

2
2
.2

7
$
  
  
  
  

2
.1

%
1
.6

%
2
.1

%

9
1

M
o

n
d

a
y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

4
6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
0
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
,4

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,4

7
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
1

  
  
  
  
  

6
4

4
2
9

2
6
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.8

9
  
  
  
  

1
7
.9

4
$
  
  
 

8
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
1
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  

8
.2

%
1
5
.9

%
3
.7

%

9
2

T
u

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,2

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

5
8

$
  
  
  
  

4
,4

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,6

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
1

  
  
  
  
  

3
8

2
7
8

2
5
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

6
  
  
  
  

1
4
.4

7
$
  
  
 

5
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
2
.8

1
$
  
  
  
  

3
0
.8

%
5
4
.8

%
9
.3

%

9
3

W
e

d
n

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

8
2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
,8

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,7

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0

  
  
  
  
  

4
1

2
4
9

2
7
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

1
  
  
  
  

1
2
.8

9
$
  
  
 

4
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
.1

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
9
.5

%
4
2
.4

%
6
.4

%

9
4

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,0

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

9
,8

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,5

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
3
6

  
  
  
  
  

8
5

3
3
9

3
6
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

8
  
  
  
  

1
6
.1

8
$
  
  
 

3
.3

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
1
.6

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
2
.3

%
4
0
.4

%
5
.2

%

9
5

F
ri

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

1
,1

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

9
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
,9

7
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,4

2
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
9

  
  
  
  
  

5
1

2
5
6

2
7
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

8
  
  
  
  

1
2
.3

7
$
  
  
 

2
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
7
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  

2
1
.6

%
5
6
.7

%
8
.4

%

B
o

E
 R

o
u

te
3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,6

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
0

  
  
  
  
  

0
0

4
-

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

(0
.5

8
)

$
  
  
 

(0
.5

8
)

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
7
.4

2
$
  
  
  

0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.5

%

J
A

R
C

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
,9

6
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
,2

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,4

4
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
9

  
  
  
  
  

5
1

9
2
2

2
7
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

1
  
  
  
  

1
5
.3

6
$
  
  
 

2
1
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  

4
3
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.5

%
1
.8

%
0
.9

%

L
O

O
P

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
2
,7

5
2

$
  
  
  
  

7
,9

3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,2

5
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
3
3

  
  
  
  
  

1
1
0

8
9
0

0
1
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

5
  
  
  
  

9
5
.4

8
$
  
  
 

5
9
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  

6
1
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  

0
.4

%
0
.7

%
0
.6

%

Z
O

N
E

3
0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
1
,6

9
7

$
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
,4

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
2
3

  
  
  
  
  

3
5
9

0
11

1
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

6
6
.0

5
$
  
  
 

(0
.8

8
)

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
9
.4

3
$
  
  
  

1
.3

%
0
.0

%
0
.6

%

S
C

A
T

4
6
,9

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,9

6
0

$
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
4
7
,2

7
5

$
  
  
  
  

3
9
8
,3

3
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
,8

2
3

  
  

 
0

1
0
6
,3

4
8

35
-

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

7
  
  
  
  

(2
.6

3
)

$
  
  
 

5
0
.5

1
$
  
  
  
  

1
9
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
5
.0

%
1
1
.8

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
L

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
6
1
,7

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
9
,0

0
9

$
  
  

3
1
0
,7

8
9

$
  
  

3
,1

1
2
,1

0
7

$
  
 

3
,0

9
7
,4

4
7

$
  
  
 

3
,1

0
6
,7

3
6

$
  
  

3
8
9
,9

2
1

2
6
,7

6
4

3
4
7
,7

4
2

1
5
1

1
4
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

2
  
  
  
  

7
.1

8
$
  
  
  
 

8
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.1

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

%
1
0
.0

%
1
0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
S

C
A

T
4
6
,9

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,9

6
0

$
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
4
7
,2

7
5

$
  
  
  
  

3
9
8
,3

3
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
,8

2
3

0
1
0
6
,3

4
8

3
5

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

7
  
  
  
  

(2
.6

3
)

$
  
  
 

5
0
.5

1
$
  
  
  
  

1
9
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
5
.0

%
1
1
.8

%

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
:

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

P
E

R
:

R
O

U
T

E
 #

 /
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

 N
E

T
 C

O
S

T
 P

E
R

 

36



2
0

1
7

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

ID
E

R
S

H
IP

 B
Y

 R
O

U
T

E

R
o
u
te

 #
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
E

%
 C

h
a
n
g
e

J
u
n
-1

6
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

1
W

e
s

t 
M

a
rk

e
t

41
,4
03

41
,4
05

42
,7
19

40
,3
89

45
,1
90

43
,7
58

-7
.0

%
47
,0
59

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
36
,1
41

39
,8
77

39
,2
82

38
,4
61

38
,7
86

39
,9
87

-3
.0

%
41
,2
40

3
C

o
p

le
y

 R
d

/H
a

w
k

in
s

21
,3
22

22
,7
17

21
,6
95

21
,4
92

22
,0
16

21
,7
36

-4
.0

%
22
,6
52

4
D

e
li
a

/N
 H

a
w

k
in

s
9,
77
9

10
,8
58

11
,0
19

9,
50
7

10
,9
18

8,
68
7

-0
.2

%
8,
70
6

5
E

a
s

t 
M

a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e

t
6,
16
3

6,
31
4

7
,1
33

6,
50
0

7,
06
9

7,
01
7

11
.0

%
6,
32
2

6
E

a
s

t 
M

a
rk

e
t/

L
a

k
e

m
o

re
17
,0
14

17
,8
61

19
,2
43

17
,3
28

19
,1
69

18
,1
61

4.
4%

17
,3
95

7
C

u
y

a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s

 A
v

e
13
,1
43

14
,1
27

14
,3
82

13
,7
26

13
,9
12

14
,0
39

0.
0%

14
,0
37

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

21
,5
88

22
,0
40

22
,6
06

21
,9
61

24
,4
32

23
,0
22

3.
8%

22
,1
82

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s

t 
A

v
e

11
,5
35

12
,3
18

12
,5
39

12
,2
76

13
,0
36

12
,4
23

1.
9%

12
,1
88

1
0

H
o

w
a

rd
/P

o
rt

a
g

e
 T

ra
il

19
,3
89

20
,0
61

20
,0
62

20
,9
01

21
,2
68

21
,1
28

-8
.7

%
23
,1
40

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k

ro
n

2,
10
8

2,
35
8

2,
27
4

1,
99
2

2,
22
5

2,
04
0

2.
2%

1,
99
6

1
2

T
a

ll
m

a
d

g
e

 H
il
l

14
,3
45

14
,5
18

14
,7
94

14
,4
91

15
,3
08

14
,2
96

-0
.3

%
14
,3
43

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s

to
n

e
 P

a
rk

14
,7
47

15
,2
25

15
,5
76

15
,0
94

15
,3
07

14
,6
32

1.
1%

14
,4
74

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a

rb
e

rt
o

n
 X

P
21
,1
67

22
,2
85

2
2,
49
5

22
,0
36

23
,2
95

23
,3
91

5.
6%

22
,1
53

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a

n
16
,8
55

16
,9
47

1
6,
66
5

15
,6
76

16
,8
04

15
,3
09

-6
.8

%
16
,4
30

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a

n
c

h
e

s
te

r
13
,7
47

14
,0
25

13
,9
26

13
,6
46

14
,4
08

13
,8
99

-3
.0

%
14
,3
28

1
9

E
a

s
tl

a
n

d
15
,1
71

16
,0
48

16
,1
36

14
,8
08

15
,4
46

16
,0
44

3.
0%

15
,5
74

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a

in
2,
58
3

2,
48
2

2,
55
1

2,
69
8

2,
81
2

2,
48
1

-8
.5

%
2,
71
2

2
4

L
a

k
e

s
h

o
re

 
4,
37
6

5,
23
4

4,
45
0

4,
04
5

4,
58
8

3,
81
6

-4
.2

%
3,
98
5

2
6

W
 E

x
c

h
a

n
g

e
/W

h
it

e
 P

o
n

d
5,
59
9

6,
17
8

6,
08
6

5,
64
5

6,
10
5

6,
07
2

-8
.9

%
6,
66
3

2
8

M
e

rr
im

a
n

 V
a

ll
e

y
4,
47
1

4,
43
4

4,
28
8

3,
82
4

4,
29
8

2,
89
1

6.
7%

2,
71
0

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e

a
r/

D
a

rr
o

w
10
,2
08

10
,4
78

10
,4
08

10
,0
29

11
,0
73

9,
53
0

0.
8%

9,
45
7

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a

 L
a

k
e

4,
66
3

4,
36
2

4,
80
4

4,
90
5

5,
46
9

5,
75
2

17
.2

%
4,
90
9

3
4

C
a

s
c

a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e

/U
h

le
r

13
,9
09

14
,5
06

1
4,
83
6

14
,4
35

14
,9
72

13
,3
73

-1
1.

4%
15
,0
98

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s

e
 C

ir
c

u
la

to
r

2,
09
3

2,
03
8

1,
94
5

1,
84
1

2,
30
0

1,
82
1

-3
2.

1%
2,
68
0

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c

u
la

to
r

1,
36
0

1,
27
5

1,
22
8

1,
33
9

1,
40
9

1,
46
6

-0
.6

%
1,
47
5

5
3

P
o

rt
a

g
e

/G
ra

h
a

m
1,
81
5

2,
21
4

1,
98
0

2,
05
2

2,
08
3

2,
28
4

2.
7%

2,
22
5

5
4

D
A

S
H

 C
ir

c
u

la
to

r
8,
23
8

12
,1
87

12
,4
51

13
,1
01

8,
89
7

4,
81
5

N
/A

N
/A

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 
H

il
l 
C

ir
c

u
la

to
r

1,
26
8

1,
18
0

1,
12
6

1,
16
9

1,
35
6

1,
30
3

-6
.8

%
1,
39
8

6
0

N
C

X
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
H

il
l/
C

le
v

e
la

n
d

1,
41
2

1,
36
4

1,
32
2

1,
35
2

1,
44
1

1,
52
2

-8
.5

%
1,
66
3

6
1

N
C

X
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

/C
le

v
e

la
n

d
6,
64
8

6,
68
9

6,
94
7

6,
60
9

7,
31
7

7,
14
0

-5
.9

%
7,
58
4

1
0
1

R
ic

h
fi

e
ld

/B
a

th
1,
30
9

1,
33
1

1,
20
0

1,
35
5

1,
48
5

1,
39
8

-1
6.

0%
1,
66
4

1
0
2

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
 E

x
p

re
s

s
2,
77
1

2,
97
0

3,
32
2

3,
17
2

3,
57
1

3,
58
7

-0
.3

%
3,
59
7

1
0
3

S
to

w
/H

u
d

s
o

n
2,
91
1

2,
79
1

3,
03
5

2,
66
9

2,
69
8

2,
98
7

26
.0

%
2,
37
0

1
0
4

T
w

in
s

b
u

rg
 C

re
e

k
s

id
e

2,
69
3

2,
82
0

2,
79
0

3,
24
6

3,
25
9

2,
96
3

7.
9%

2,
74
5

1
1
0

G
re

e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

2,
20
3

2,
10
5

2,
12
7

1,
94
1

1,
96
5

2,
00
9

-2
1.

2%
2,
55
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7
6
,1

4
7

3
9
5
,6

2
2

3
9
9
,4

4
2

3
8
5
,7

1
1

4
0
5
,6

8
7

3
8
6
,7

7
9

4.
1%

3
8
9
,7

0
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

37



July 2017

Performance Reports

Combined Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

20 20 0.00% Weekdays Operated 148 148 0.00%
5 5 0.00% Saturdays Operated 30 31 -3.23%
5 5 0.00% Sundays Operated 30 31 -3.23%

Passenger Data
400,389 411,093 -2.60% Total Passengers 2,943,405 2,939,289 0.14%

16,766 17,205 -2.55% Average Weekday Passengers 17,255 17,118 0.80%
7,568 7,952 -4.83% Average Saturday Passengers 7,565 7,657 -1.21%
4,202 4,232 -0.71% Average Sunday Passengers 4,044 4,048 -0.11%

Service Level Data
562,223 520,176 8.08% Total Vehicle Miles 3,899,604 3,835,336 1.68%
466,254 435,164 7.14% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 3,326,813 3,266,281 1.85%

0.8587 0.9447 -9.10% Average Passengers per Vehicle 
Revenue Mile 0.8848 0.8999 -1.68%

38,922 35,801 8.72% Total Vehicle Hours 282,662 262,572 7.65%
35,158 33,505 4.93% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 255,443 249,300 2.46%

11.3882 12.2694 -7.18% Average Passengers per Vehicle 
Revenue Hour 11.5227 11.7902 -2.27%

Financial Data
$151,718 $160,405 -5.42% Cash Fares $1,323,026 $1,369,629 -3.40%
$110,464 $110,258 0.19% Ticket and Pass Revenue $921,625 $988,157 -6.73%
$102,427 $88,707 15.47% Other Fare Related Revenue $807,343 $556,312 45.12%

12.0% 12.0% 0.03% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 10.8% 10.9% -0.55%

$16.04 $17.51 -8.37% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Mile $8.48 $8.20 3.40%

$212.73 $227.36 -6.44% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Hour $110.47 $107.48 2.78%

$18.68 $18.53 0.81% Average Cost per Passenger $9.59 $9.12 5.17%

Safety Data
3 4 -25.00% Preventable Accidents 33 33 0.00%
2 8 -75.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 39 33 18.18%
5 12 -58.33% Total Accidents 72 66 9.09%

Current Month Year to Date

38



July 2017

Performance Reports

SCAT/ADA Paratransit Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

20 20 0.00% Weekdays Operated 148 148 0.00%
5 5 0.00% Saturdays Operated 30 31 -3.23%
5 5 0.00% Sundays Operated 30 31 -3.23%

Passenger Data
20,528 20,027 2.50% Total Passengers 156,244 157,013 -0.49%

684 668 2.50% Average Passengers per Day 751 748 0.47%
81.20 80.80 0.50% Average Saturday ADA Passengers 84.5 76.5 10.48%
45.20 41.40 9.18% Average Sunday ADA Passengers 37.5 34.6 8.34%
51.40 58.77 -12.54% Average Total ADA Passengers 53.3 57.2 -6.87%
4,826 5,518 -12.54% Total Purchased Transportation Pass. 39,138 41,481 -5.65%

Service Level Data
126,648 102,833 23.16% Total METRO Vehicle Miles 887,870 846,659 4.87%
39,970 34,655 15.34% Total Purchased Trans. Vehicle Miles 267,144 266,125 0.38%

166,618 137,488 21.19% Total Vehicle Miles 1,155,014 1,112,784 3.79%
137,388 113,585 20.96% Total Revenue Miles 954,918 935,122 2.12%
0.14942 0.17632 -15.26% Average Pass. per Revenue Vehicle Mile 0.1636 0.1679 -2.55%
11,884 10,701 11.06% Total Vehicle Hours 84,990 82,728 2.73%
9,860 8,718 13.10% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 70,151 68,478 2.44%

2.0819 2.2972 -9.37% Average Pass. per Vehicle Revenue Hour 2.2273 2.2929 -2.86%
93% 95% -2.11% On-time Performance - METRO 93% 94% -1.22%

93% 93% 0.00% On-time Performance - Purchased 
Transportation 93% 93% 0.00%

Financial Data
$41,827 $41,938 -0.26% Cash Fares $310,470 $328,778 -5.57%
$4,323 $6,974 -38.01% Ticket and Pass Revenue $39,565 $37,779 4.73%

$82,030 $88,707 -7.53% Other Fare Related Revenue $561,708 $413,951 35.69%
19.9% 20.3% -1.86% Percentage Total Farebox Recovery 17.6% 15.3% 14.94%

2.5 2.8 -10.71% Average Small Bus Age 2.4 2.7 -12.23%

Safety Data
1 2 -50.00% Preventable Accidents 5 8 -37.50%
1 1 0.00% Nonpreventable Accidents 11 9 22.22%
2 3 -33.33% Total Accidents 16 17 -5.88%

Current Month Year to Date

39



July 2017

Performance Reports

Line Service

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
Service Day Data

20 20 0.00% Weekdays Operated 148 148 0.00%
5 5 0.00% Saturdays Operated 30 31 -3.23%
5 5 0.00% Sundays Operated 30 31 -3.23%

Passenger Data
379,861 391,066 -2.87% Total Passengers 2,787,161 2,782,276 0.18%
16,082 16,538 -2.75% Average Weekday Passengers 16,504 16,371 0.81%
7,487 7,871 -4.89% Average Saturday Passengers 7,480 7,581 -1.33%
4,157 4,191 -0.81% Average Sunday Passengers 4,006 4,014 -0.18%

Service Level Data
395,605 382,688 3.38% Total Vehicle Miles 2,744,590 2,722,552 0.81%
328,866 321,579 2.27% Total Vehicle Revenue Miles 2,371,895 2,331,159 1.75%

328,866 321,805 2.19% Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 
Miles 2,373,255 2,332,859 1.73%

1.1551 1.2152 -4.95% Average Passenger per Revenue 
Vehicle Mile 1.1751 1.1935 -1.54%

27,038 25,100 7.72% Total Vehicle Hours 197,672 179,844 9.91%
25,298 24,787 2.06% Total Vehicle Revenue Hours 185,292 180,822 2.47%

25,298 24,805 1.99% Total Scheduled Vehicle Revenue 
Hours 185,292 180,906 2.42%

15.0153 15.7768 -4.83% Average Passenger per Vehicle 
Revenue Hour 15.0420 15.3869 -2.24%

76% 86% -12.22% On-time Performance 77% 89% -14.21%

Financial Data
$109,890 $118,467 -7.24% Cash Fares $1,012,556 $1,040,852 -2.72%
$106,141 $103,284 2.77% Ticket and Pass Revenue $882,060 $950,377 -7.19%
$20,397 $0 Other Fare Related Revenue $245,635 $142,362 72.54%

7.8% 7.4% 5.12% Percentage Total FareBox Recovery 9.3% 9.8% -5.53%

$9.20 $9.27 -0.75% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Mile $9.71 $9.31 4.36%

$119.65 $120.40 -0.62% Average Cost per Vehicle Revenue 
Hour $124.36 $120.02 3.62%

$7.97 $7.63 4.42% Average Cost per Passenger $8.27 $7.80 5.99%
4.9 4.8 2.08% Average Big Bus Age 4.7 4.7 0.00%

Safety Data
2 2 0.00% Preventable Accidents 28 25 12.00%
1 7 -85.71% Nonpreventable Accidents 28 24 16.67%
3 9 -66.67% Total Accidents 56 49 14.29%

Current Month Year to Date

40



July 2017

Line Service Categories

2017 2016 Percentage 
Changed URBAN (1 - 34) 2017 2016 Percentage 

Changed
341,430 358,236 -4.69% Total Monthly Passengers 2,466,738 2,535,223 -2.70%

30 30 0.00% Service Days 208 209 -0.48%
11,381.0 11,941.2 -4.69% Average Daily Passengers 11,859.3 12,130.3 -2.23%
17.9521 18.9863 -5.45% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 18.1383 18.6388 -2.69%

1.5673 1.6603 -5.60% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.5878 1.6313 -2.67%
$6.12 $5.99 2.20% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $6.36 $5.93 7.17%

SUBURBAN (101-104, 110)

11,979 11,805 1.47% Total Monthly Passengers 86,662 84,652 2.37%
20 20 0.00% Service Days 148 148 0.00%

599.0 590.3 1.47% Average Daily Passengers 585.6 572.0 2.38%
5.11 5.07 0.75% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 4.9912 4.8774 2.33%
0.21 0.21 0.72% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.2045 0.1999 2.30%

$25.93 $26.34 -1.58% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $27.88 $26.89 3.68%
EXPRESS (60 & 61)

7,596 6,609 14.93% Total Monthly Passengers 57,359 59,160 -3.04%
20 20 0.00% Service Days 148 148 0.00%

379.8 330.5 14.92% Average Daily Passengers 387.6 399.7 -3.03%
8.8326 7.6849 14.93% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 9.0130 9.2260 -2.31%
0.3530 0.3072 14.93% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.3603 0.3708 -2.84%
$17.14 $19.86 -13.67% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $17.52 $16.39 6.89%

CIRCULATOR (50, 51, 53, & 59)

6,484 7,243 -10.48% Total Monthly Passengers 46,429 49,231 -5.69%
30 30 0.00% Service Days 208 209 -0.48%

216.1 241.4 -10.48% Average Daily Passengers 223.2 235.6 -5.26%
4.1571 4.5539 -8.71% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 3.9594 4.2194 -6.16%
0.2952 0.3347 -11.80% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 0.2973 0.3091 -3.80%

29.5134 27.8870 5.83% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $31.77 $29.47 7.82%
DASH (54)

4,449 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 64,138 N/A N/A
20 N/A N/A Service Days 148 N/A N/A

222.5 N/A N/A Average Daily Passengers 433.4 N/A N/A
5.0461 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Hour 7.8276 N/A N/A
0.6792 N/A N/A Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.3233 N/A N/A
$10.60 N/A N/A Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $5.31 N/A N/A

GROCERY (91 - 95)

1,584 1,589 -0.31% Total Monthly Passengers 11,902 12,289 -3.15%
20 20 0.00% Service Days 148 148 0.00%

79.2000 79.5000 -0.38% Average Daily Passengers 80.4 83.0 -3.13%
6.1162 5.7251 6.83% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 6.3715 2.8146 126.37%
1.0780 1.2952 -16.77% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.1268 1.2482 -9.72%
$53.38 $46.66 14.39% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $52.04 $49.14 5.90%

Sunday Line Service

20,784 20,954 -0.81% Total Monthly Passengers 120,190 124,421 -3.40%
5 5 0.00% Service Days 30 31 -3.23%

4,156.8 4,190.8 -0.81% Average Daily Passengers 4,006.3 4,013.6 -0.18%
13.44 13.27 1.30% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 12.97 12.54 3.41%

1.1785 1.1815 -0.26% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.1373 1.0961 3.76%
$6.72 $6.60 1.85% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $6.73 $7.42 -9.41%

Saturday Line Service

37,433 39,357 -4.89% Total Monthly Passengers 224,409 235,009 -4.51%
5 5 0.00% Service Days 30 31 -3.23%

7,486.6 7,871.4 -4.89% Average Daily Passengers 7,480.3 7,580.9 -1.33%
16.5261 17.0789 -3.24% Passengers per Vehicle Hour 16.5130 17.2008 -4.00%

1.4079 1.4737 -4.46% Passengers per Vehicle Mile 1.4090 1.4674 -3.98%
$5.43 $5.29 2.68% Total Operating Cost Per Passenger $5.22 $5.57 -6.18%

Call-A-Bus

127 101 25.74% Total Monthly Passengers 1071 1036 3.38%
U of A ZipCard

12,866       13,044    -1.36% Total Monthly Passengers 124,762       126,368     -1.27%
Akron Public Schools ID Cards

8,722 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 108,115       N/A N/A
Train Loop

344 N/A N/A Total Monthly Passengers 477              N/A N/A

Current Month Year to Date

41



  
 M

E
T

R
O

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
8/

23
/2

01
7

  
  
  
 M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
7

T
O

T
A

L

P
A

S
S

E
N

-
R

E
V

R
E

V
P

E
A

K

F
A

R
E

B
O

X
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
A

R
E

T
O

T
 

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 

H
O

U
R

P
E

R
 R

E
V

 M
IL

E
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

m
o

d
e
l

G
E

R
S

H
O

U
R

S
M

IL
E

S
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

R
E

V
 H

O
U

R
R

E
V

 M
IL

E
R

E
V

 H
O

U
R

R
E

V
 M

IL
E

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

(P
e

r 
H

o
u

r)
(P

e
r 

M
il
e

)
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

d
e
l

 1
W

e
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t

1
3
,4

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,0

6
8

$
  
  
  

2
5
,5

2
8

$
  
  
  

2
0
0
,1

8
0

$
  
  
  

1
6
7
,3

6
5

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
0
,7

8
3

$
  
  
  
 

4
2
,6

2
7

  
  

 
1
,6

7
3

1
8
,1

8
3

6
2
5
.5

  
  
  
  
  

2
.3

4
  
  
  
  

4
.1

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
.8

%
1
5
.3

%
1
4
.9

%

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
1
3
,6

3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,8

2
0

$
  
  
  

2
4
,4

5
9

$
  
  
  

1
8
2
,9

8
0

$
  
  
  

1
6
5
,6

6
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
1
,3

4
3

$
  
  
  
 

3
8
,2

2
0

  
  

 
1
,5

2
9

1
7
,9

9
9

6
2
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

2
  
  
  
  

4
.1

5
$
  
  
  
 

3
.6

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
.5

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.4

%
1
4
.8

%
1
5
.2

%

3
C

o
p

le
y
/H

a
w

k
in

s
7
,5

1
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,7

5
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
,2

7
3

$
  
  
  

1
3
1
,0

5
1

$
  
  
  

1
0
3
,1

5
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
7
,1

2
8

$
  
  
  
 

2
0
,3

3
1

  
  

 
1
,0

9
5

1
1
,2

0
8

5
1
8
.6

  
  
  
  
  

1
.8

1
  
  
  
  

5
.7

9
$
  
  
  
 

4
.4

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.1

%
1
2
.9

%
1
1
.3

%

4
D

e
li
a
/N

 H
a
w

k
in

s
3
,4

4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

6
2

$
  
  
  
  

5
,7

0
6

$
  
  
  
  

6
0
,8

5
4

$
  
  
  
  

5
7
,6

4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
6
,0

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,9

8
9

  
  
  

 
5
0
9

6
,2

6
3

4
1
5
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

8
  
  
  
  

6
.9

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.4

%
9
.9

%
8
.6

%

5
E

a
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e
t

2
,6

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

8
7

$
  
  
  
  

4
,5

5
9

$
  
  
  
  

6
8
,5

8
1

$
  
  
  
  

7
7
,3

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
7
,5

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,6

6
5

  
  
  

 
5
7
3

8
,4

0
9

3
1
1
.6

  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

9
  
  
  
  

9
.6

1
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  

9
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.6

%
5
.9

%
6
.7

%

6
E

. 
M

a
rk

e
t/

L
a
k
e
m

o
re

5
,4

4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,1

9
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,6

4
1

$
  
  
  

1
1
5
,1

0
7

$
  
  
  

1
1
9
,4

1
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
1
,4

0
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
8
,3

4
6

  
  

 
9
6
2

1
2
,9

7
4

5
1
9
.1

  
  
  
  
  

1
.4

1
  
  
  
  

5
.6

9
$
  
  
  
 

5
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.4

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.2

%
8
.9

%
9
.6

%

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s
 A

v
e

3
,8

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,7

9
2

$
  
  
  
  

7
,6

6
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
4
,5

4
6

$
  
  
  
  

7
5
,8

4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
,0

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,3

9
4

  
  

 
7
9
0

8
,2

4
0

4
1
7
.0

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

3
  
  
  
  

6
.4

9
$
  
  
  
 

5
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.1

%
1
0
.1

%
8
.8

%

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

8
,1

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

8
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
4
,0

3
9

$
  
  
  

1
1
7
,9

2
9

$
  
  
  

1
1
2
,4

9
7

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
5
,7

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

2
0
,7

8
5

  
  

 
9
8
6

1
2
,2

2
2

4
2
1
.1

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

0
  
  
  
  

5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
.7

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.9

%
1
2
.5

%
1
3
.3

%

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s
t 

A
v
e

4
,5

7
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

6
7

$
  
  
  
  

8
,1

3
9

$
  
  
  
  

8
0
,6

6
6

$
  
  
  
  

7
0
,7

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
,8

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,6

0
1

  
  

 
6
7
4

7
,6

8
4

3
1
8
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

4
  
  
  
  

5
.7

6
$
  
  
  
 

4
.9

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.1

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.1

%
1
1
.5

%
1
1
.2

%

1
0

H
o

w
a
rd

/P
o

rt
a
g

e
 T

r
6
,4

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,9

7
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
,4

2
9

$
  
  
  

1
2
4
,3

2
0

$
  
  
  

1
1
9
,2

9
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
1
6
,2

8
3

$
  
  
  
 

2
1
,1

0
0

  
  

 
1
,0

3
9

1
2
,9

6
0

5
2
0
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

3
  
  
  
  

5
.3

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
.0

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.9

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

%
1
0
.4

%
1
0
.7

%

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k
ro

n
7
3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,2

9
6

$
  
  
  
  

2
6
,6

8
3

$
  
  
  
  

2
2
,5

1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,9

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

7
0

  
  
  

 
2
2
3

2
,4

4
6

1
8
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.8

1
  
  
  
  

1
2
.8

9
$
  
  
 

1
0
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  

1
1
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  

4
.9

%
5
.8

%
5
.4

%

1
2

T
a
ll
m

a
d

g
e
 H

il
l

3
,4

1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

0
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
,2

2
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
7
,8

2
8

$
  
  
  

7
9
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
,7

0
6

$
  
  
  
 

1
3
,4

4
9

  
  

 
9
0
1

8
,6

0
5

5
1
4
.9

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

6
  
  
  
  

7
.4

8
$
  
  
  
 

5
.3

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.9

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.7

%
9
.1

%
7
.2

%

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s
to

n
e

4
,5

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

1
1

$
  
  
  
  

8
,5

9
3

$
  
  
  
  

8
9
,7

3
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
5
,3

4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
2
,7

4
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,1

6
8

  
  

 
7
5
0

7
,1

0
0

4
1
8
.9

  
  
  
  
  

2
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
.7

3
$
  
  
  
 

4
.0

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.6

%
1
3
.1

%
1
0
.4

%

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a
rb

e
rt

o
n

8
,5

4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,4

3
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
4
,9

7
9

$
  
  
  

1
8
3
,9

2
7

$
  
  
  

1
6
6
,1

6
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
5
,9

5
2

$
  
  
  
 

2
2
,7

1
3

  
  

 
1
,5

3
7

1
8
,0

5
3

5
1
4
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

6
  
  
  
  

7
.4

4
$
  
  
  
 

6
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.2

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.1

%
9
.0

%
9
.6

%

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

5
,8

8
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,1

1
7

$
  
  
  

1
0
3
,3

5
1

$
  
  
  

8
7
,7

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
9
,7

8
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

4
7

  
  

 
8
6
4

9
,5

3
7

5
1
7
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

7
  
  
  
  

6
.2

4
$
  
  
  
 

5
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
.8

%
1
1
.5

%
1
0
.1

%

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r
5
,3

7
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

8
1

$
  
  
  
  

9
,2

5
2

$
  
  
  
  

8
7
,7

0
6

$
  
  
  
  

9
1
,4

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
6
,0

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,7

1
0

  
  

 
7
3
3

9
,9

3
2

4
1
8
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.3

8
  
  
  
  

5
.7

2
$
  
  
  
 

5
.9

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

%
1
0
.1

%
1
0
.7

%

1
9

E
a
s
tl

a
n

d
6
,0

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,6

9
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,7

4
9

$
  
  
  

9
7
,4

9
8

$
  
  
  
  

7
2
,7

1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
8
,1

3
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,5

6
5

  
  

 
8
1
5

7
,9

0
0

4
2
0
.3

  
  
  
  
  

2
.1

0
  
  
  
  

5
.2

4
$
  
  
  
 

3
.7

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
.6

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.0

%
1
4
.8

%
1
2
.2

%

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a
in

3
8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,1

4
9

$
  
  
  
  

2
1
,9

3
6

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
,1

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,3

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

9
9

  
  
  

 
1
8
3

1
,7

5
8

1
1
4
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

4
  
  
  
  

7
.7

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
.5

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.1

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
.2

%
7
.1

%
5
.6

%

2
4

L
a
k
e
s
h

o
re

1
,1

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

0
2

$
  
  
  
  

2
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  
  

3
1
,0

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

2
0
,3

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
,9

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

9
3

  
  
  

 
2
5
9

2
,2

1
3

2
1
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  

1
.7

6
  
  
  
  

7
.3

8
$
  
  
  
 

4
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.6

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.3

%
1
1
.2

%
7
.1

%

2
6

E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
/W

h
it

e
p

o
n

d
1
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  

3
,4

5
6

$
  
  
  
  

5
7
,6

0
3

$
  
  
  
  

5
1
,9

4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
1
,4

2
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,6

4
2

  
  
  

 
4
8
1

5
,6

4
3

2
1
1
.7

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  

9
.6

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
.5

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

%
6
.7

%
6
.7

%

2
8

M
e
rr

im
a
n

 V
a
ll
e
y

7
0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,4

3
3

$
  
  
  
  

4
1
,3

2
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
7
,4

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,2

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

5
6

  
  
  

 
3
4
5

4
,0

6
6

3
7
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

3
  
  
  
  

1
5
.6

1
$
  
  
 

1
4
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
7
.5

4
$
  
  
  
  

3
.5

%
3
.8

%
3
.1

%

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e
a
r/

D
a
rr

o
w

3
,6

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

7
3

$
  
  
  
  

6
,3

4
5

$
  
  
  
  

8
3
,7

8
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
6
,2

9
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
,4

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,4

4
1

  
  
  

 
7
0
0

8
,2

8
9

3
1
3
.5

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

4
  
  
  
  

8
.2

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.3

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.6

%
8
.3

%
8
.4

%

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a
 L

a
k
e

1
,5

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

1
5

$
  
  
  
  

3
,0

8
9

$
  
  
  
  

4
2
,7

2
6

$
  
  
  
  

4
5
,3

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
2
,3

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

5
0

  
  
  

 
3
5
7

4
,9

2
8

2
1
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

9
  
  
  
  

7
.4

1
$
  
  
  
 

7
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.3

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.2

%
6
.8

%
7
.3

%

3
4

C
a
s
c
a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e
/U

h
le

r
4
,2

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,4

7
3

$
  
  
  
  

7
,7

5
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
2
4
,3

5
0

$
  
  
  

1
0
3
,4

5
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
7
,6

3
4

$
  
  
  
 

1
2
,2

6
9

  
  

 
1
,0

3
9

1
1
,2

4
0

4
1
1
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

9
  
  
  
  

9
.5

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

8
.1

4
$
  
  
  
  
  

6
.2

%
7
.5

%
7
.2

%

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s
e
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
3
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
5
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
2
,8

5
7

$
  
  
  
  

5
6
,2

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
,5

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

9
0

  
  
  

 
4
4
2

6
,1

0
7

3
4
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

9
  
  
  
  

2
9
.0

5
$
  
  
 

3
0
.9

2
$
  
  
  
  

3
0
.5

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
.6

%
1
.5

%
1
.5

%

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
4
7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
9
,6

1
6

$
  
  
  
  

6
4
,5

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
,3

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

2
6

  
  
  

 
4
1
5

7
,0

1
4

2
3
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

9
  
  
  
  

3
6
.7

8
$
  
  
 

4
8
.0

5
$
  
  
  
  

3
6
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  

1
.7

%
1
.3

%
1
.7

%

5
3

P
o

rt
a
g

e
/G

ra
h

a
m

7
3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,3

5
4

$
  
  
  
  

4
8
,1

0
1

$
  
  
  
  

5
2
,4

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
,4

3
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

8
9

  
  
  

 
4
0
2

5
,7

0
2

3
5
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

8
  
  
  
  

2
1
.3

6
$
  
  
 

2
3
.3

6
$
  
  
  
  

2
3
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
.8

%
2
.6

%
2
.6

%

5
4

D
A

S
H

 D
o

w
n

to
w

n
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
0
5
,4

9
5

$
  
  
  

6
0
,2

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,4

4
9

  
  
  

 
8
8
2

6
,5

5
0

4
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

8
  
  
  
  

2
3
.7

1
$
  
  
 

1
3
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  

2
0
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  

0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 
H

il
l 
C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
4
3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
7
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
2
,3

4
6

$
  
  
  
  

2
8
,5

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
4
,0

2
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

7
9

  
  
  

 
2
7
0

3
,1

0
7

2
4
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

8
  
  
  
  

2
6
.7

8
$
  
  
 

2
3
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
8
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
.4

%
2
.7

%
2
.3

%

6
0

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
H

il
l

6
1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
7
,9

8
8

$
  
  
  
  

3
8
,2

5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
8
,0

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

8
1

  
  
  

 
1
5
0

4
,1

5
6

2
8
.5

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

1
  
  
  
  

1
3
.2

8
$
  
  
 

2
9
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
1
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  

5
.4

%
2
.6

%
3
.5

%

6
1

N
C

 E
x
p

re
s
s
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

8
,5

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

8
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,3

2
5

$
  
  
  

8
4
,9

1
4

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
9
,7

8
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
0
2
,1

8
5

$
  
  
  
 

6
,3

1
5

  
  
  

 
7
1
0

1
7
,3

6
0

5
8
.9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

6
  
  
  
  

1
1
.8

1
$
  
  
 

2
3
.6

7
$
  
  
  
  

1
4
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  

1
2
.2

%
6
.5

%
1
0
.1

%

1
0

1
R

ic
h

fi
e
ld

/B
a
th

1
0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
5
,2

1
8

$
  
  
  
  

6
4
,5

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,6

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

1
6

  
  
  

 
2
9
4

7
,0

0
8

3
3
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

3
1
.1

8
$
  
  
 

5
7
.4

2
$
  
  
  
  

4
2
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  

1
.2

%
0
.7

%
0
.9

%

1
0

2
N

o
rt

h
fi

e
ld

 E
x
p

re
s
s

5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

3
3

$
  
  
  
  

8
1
,7

6
3

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
4
,6

0
9

$
  
  
  
  

8
5
,0

8
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

6
9

  
  
  

 
6
8
3

1
8
,9

7
0

2
5
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

8
  
  
  
  

2
3
.2

7
$
  
  
 

5
0
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
4
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
.3

%
0
.6

%
1
.2

%

1
0

3
S

to
w

/H
u

d
s
o

n
3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
9
,4

9
7

$
  
  
  
  

9
6
,0

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
4
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

5
9

  
  
  

 
4
1
4

1
0
,4

4
0

2
6
.9

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.2

7
  
  
  
  

1
7
.0

2
$
  
  
 

3
3
.3

2
$
  
  
  
  

1
8
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
.7

%
0
.9

%
1
.5

%

1
0

4
T

w
in

s
b

u
rg

 C
re

e
k
s
id

e
7
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
3
,1

4
8

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
6
,8

5
2

$
  
  
  
  

8
0
,0

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

1
9

  
  
  

 
6
1
1

1
4
,8

6
8

3
4
.3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

8
  
  
  
  

2
7
.6

2
$
  
  
 

5
1
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  

3
0
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
.1

%
0
.6

%
1
.0

%

1
1

0
G

re
e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
1
,1

2
1

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,1

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
3
,1

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

1
6

  
  
  

 
3
4
4

5
,9

9
4

2
5
.6

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

2
  
  
  
  

2
1
.1

8
$
  
  
 

2
8
.5

1
$
  
  
  
  

2
2
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  

1
.3

%
1
.0

%
1
.3

%

9
1

M
o

n
d

a
y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

2
2
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
,5

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
,9

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
,8

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
1
9

  
  
  
  
  

8
0

5
3
7

2
5
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

8
  
  
  
  

2
2
.0

3
$
  
  
 

1
0
.9

7
$
  
  
  
  

4
1
.8

8
$
  
  
  
  

3
.6

%
6
.9

%
1
.9

%

9
2

T
u

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

9
7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

1
4

$
  
  
  
  

3
,4

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,0

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
2

  
  
  
  
  

2
8

2
0
9

2
5
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.6

8
  
  
  
  

1
6
.8

3
$
  
  
 

6
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

9
2
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  

2
9
.8

%
5
2
.8

%
7
.2

%

9
3

W
e

d
n

e
s

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

8
4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
,9

4
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,9

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
5

  
  
  
  
  

4
1

2
4
9

2
7
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.2

3
  
  
  
  

1
3
.1

8
$
  
  
 

4
.4

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
.0

7
$
  
  
  
  

1
8
.7

%
4
0
.5

%
6
.2

%

9
4

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

6
0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
,1

4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
,6

9
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
9

  
  
  
  
  

6
8

2
7
1

3
6
.0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

1
  
  
  
  

1
8
.1

4
$
  
  
 

4
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
3
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  

8
.9

%
2
9
.0

%
3
.2

%

9
5

F
ri

d
a

y
 G

ro
c

e
ry

8
3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
8
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
,9

2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,8

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
9

  
  
  
  
  

4
1

2
0
4

2
7
.5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.5

1
  
  
  
  

1
2
.9

6
$
  
  
 

3
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  

1
8
.7

%
4
8
.8

%
6
.2

%

B
o

E
 R

o
u

te
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,9

1
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
0

4
-

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

(0
.2

8
)

$
  
  
 

(0
.2

8
)

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

8
9
.1

7
$
  
 

0
.0

%
0
.0

%
0
.0

%

J
A

R
C

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
,5

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
,7

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,2

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
8
3

  
  
  
  
  

4
7

8
3
8

2
1
0
.4

  
  
  
  
  

0
.5

8
  
  
  
  

1
1
.2

8
$
  
  
 

1
5
.6

9
$
  
  
  
  

3
3
.3

3
$
  
  
  
  

2
.4

%
1
.8

%
0
.8

%

L
O

O
P

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
1
,2

4
7

$
  
  
  
  

7
,0

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
4
4

  
  
  
  
  

9
4

7
6
3

0
3
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.4

5
  
  
  
  

3
2
.4

1
$
  
  
 

2
0
.1

4
$
  
  
  
  

2
0
.5

8
$
  
  
  
  

0
.9

%
1
.4

%
1
.4

%

Z
O

N
E

1
3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
9
,0

0
7

$
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6
,5

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
6
1

  
  
  
  
  

3
2
6

0
11

1
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  

6
9
.0

0
$
  
  
 

(0
.5

3
)

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
3
.7

0
$
  
  
  

0
.8

%
0
.0

%
0
.3

%

S
C

A
T

4
1
,8

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1
,8

2
7

$
  
  
  

8
6
7
,9

6
7

$
  
  
  

8
9
6
,6

8
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
1
8
,8

6
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,7

0
2

  
  

 
7
,2

5
4

9
7
,4

1
8

35
2
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

5
2
.6

1
$
  
  
 

5
4
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  

3
6
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  

4
.8

%
4
.7

%
6
.8

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
L

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
3
2
,5

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
4
,8

8
2

$
  
  

2
3
7
,4

0
7

$
  
  

3
,0

3
4
,5

7
2

$
  
 

3
,0

2
0
,8

4
3

$
  
  
 

3
,0

2
9
,9

9
4

$
  
  

3
7
4
,9

1
8

2
5
,3

6
1

3
2
8
,1

9
4

1
5
1

1
4
.8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.1

4
  
  
  
  

7
.4

6
$
  
  
  
 

8
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

7
.8

%
7
.9

%
7
.8

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

:
S

C
A

T
4
1
,8

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
1
,8

2
7

$
  
  
  

8
6
7
,9

6
7

$
  
  
  

8
9
6
,6

8
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
1
8
,8

6
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,7

0
2

7
,2

5
4

9
7
,4

1
8

3
5

2
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.1

6
  
  
  
  

5
2
.6

1
$
  
  
 

5
4
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  

3
6
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  

4
.8

%
4
.7

%
6
.8

%

F
A

R
E

B
O

X

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
:

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

P
E

R
:

R
O

U
T

E
 #

 /
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
S

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

 N
E

T
 C

O
S

T
 P

E
R

 

42



2
0

1
7

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

ID
E

R
S

H
IP

 B
Y

 R
O

U
T

E

R
o
u
te

 #
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
E

J
U

L
%

 C
h
a
n
g
e

J
u
l-

1
6

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

1
W

e
s

t 
M

a
rk

e
t

4
1
,4
0
3

4
1
,4
0
5

4
2
,7
1
9

4
0
,3
8
9

4
5
,1
9
0

4
3
,7
5
8

4
2
,6
2
7

-1
0.

3%
4
7
,5
0
8

2
A

rl
in

g
to

n
3
6
,1
4
1

3
9
,8
7
7

3
9
,2
8
2

3
8
,4
6
1

3
8
,7
8
6

3
9
,9
8
7

3
8
,2
2
0

-9
.3

%
4
2
,1
4
8

3
C

o
p

le
y
 R

d
/H

a
w

k
in

s
2
1
,3
2
2

2
2
,7
1
7

2
1
,6
9
5

2
1
,4
9
2

2
2
,0
1
6

2
1
,7
3
6

2
0
,3
3
1

-1
4.

7%
2
3
,8
2
7

4
D

e
li

a
/N

 H
a

w
k

in
s

9
,7
7
9

1
0
,8
5
8

1
1
,0
1
9

9
,5
0
7

1
0
,9
1
8

8
,6
8
7

7
,9
8
9

-9
.1

%
8
,7
8
4

5
E

a
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t/

E
ll
e
t

6
,1
6
3

6
,3
1
4

7
,1
3
3

6
,5
0
0

7
,0
6
9

7
,0
1
7

6
,6
6
5

23
.0

%
5
,4
1
8

6
E

a
s
t 

M
a
rk

e
t/

L
a
k
e
m

o
re

1
7
,0
1
4

1
7
,8
6
1

1
9
,2
4
3

1
7
,3
2
8

1
9
,1
6
9

1
8
,1
6
1

1
8
,3
4
6

5.
0%

1
7
,4
7
5

7
C

u
y
a
h

o
g

a
 F

a
ll
s
 A

v
e

1
3
,1
4
3

1
4
,1
2
7

1
4
,3
8
2

1
3
,7
2
6

1
3
,9
1
2

1
4
,0
3
9

1
3
,3
9
4

-1
.9

%
1
3
,6
5
1

8
K

e
n

m
o

re
/B

a
rb

e
rt

o
n

2
1
,5
8
8

2
2
,0
4
0

2
2
,6
0
6

2
1
,9
6
1

2
4
,4
3
2

2
3
,0
2
2

2
0
,7
8
5

-3
.9

%
2
1
,6
2
1

9
W

o
o

s
te

r/
E

a
s
t 

A
v
e

1
1
,5
3
5

1
2
,3
1
8

1
2
,5
3
9

1
2
,2
7
6

1
3
,0
3
6

1
2
,4
2
3

1
2
,6
0
1

-1
.2

%
1
2
,7
4
9

1
0

H
o

w
a
rd

/P
o

rt
a
g

e
 T

ra
il

1
9
,3
8
9

2
0
,0
6
1

2
0
,0
6
2

2
0
,9
0
1

2
1
,2
6
8

2
1
,1
2
8

2
1
,1
0
0

-7
.6

%
2
2
,8
2
8

1
1

S
o

u
th

 A
k
ro

n
2
,1
0
8

2
,3
5
8

2
,2
7
4

1
,9
9
2

2
,2
2
5

2
,0
4
0

1
,9
7
0

-2
.3

%
2
,0
1
6

1
2

T
a
ll
m

a
d

g
e
 H

il
l

1
4
,3
4
5

1
4
,5
1
8

1
4
,7
9
4

1
4
,4
9
1

1
5
,3
0
8

1
4
,2
9
6

1
3
,4
4
9

-1
.9

%
1
3
,7
1
5

1
3

G
ra

n
t/

F
ir

e
s
to

n
e
 P

a
rk

1
4
,7
4
7

1
5
,2
2
5

1
5
,5
7
6

1
5
,0
9
4

1
5
,3
0
7

1
4
,6
3
2

1
4
,1
6
8

-1
.4

%
1
4
,3
6
8

1
4

E
u

c
li
d

/B
a
rb

e
rt

o
n

 X
P

2
1
,1
6
7

2
2
,2
8
5

2
2
,4
9
5

2
2
,0
3
6

2
3
,2
9
5

2
3
,3
9
1

2
2
,7
1
3

3.
9%

2
1
,8
6
9

1
7

B
ro

w
n

/I
n

m
a
n

1
6
,8
5
5

1
6
,9
4
7

1
6
,6
6
5

1
5
,6
7
6

1
6
,8
0
4

1
5
,3
0
9

1
4
,9
4
7

-3
.9

%
1
5
,5
5
5

1
8

T
h

o
rn

to
n

/M
a
n

c
h

e
s
te

r
1
3
,7
4
7

1
4
,0
2
5

1
3
,9
2
6

1
3
,6
4
6

1
4
,4
0
8

1
3
,8
9
9

1
3
,7
1
0

-4
.9

%
1
4
,4
1
7

1
9

E
a
s
tl

a
n

d
1
5
,1
7
1

1
6
,0
4
8

1
6
,1
3
6

1
4
,8
0
8

1
5
,4
4
6

1
6
,0
4
4

1
6
,5
6
5

6.
0%

1
5
,6
2
8

2
1

S
o

u
th

 M
a
in

2
,5
8
3

2
,4
8
2

2
,5
5
1

2
,6
9
8

2
,8
1
2

2
,4
8
1

2
,6
9
9

-1
0.

2%
3
,0
0
6

2
4

L
a

k
e

s
h

o
re

 
4
,3
7
6

5
,2
3
4

4
,4
5
0

4
,0
4
5

4
,5
8
8

3
,8
1
6

3
,8
9
3

-6
.3

%
4
,1
5
3

2
6

W
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

/W
h

it
e

 P
o

n
d

5
,5
9
9

6
,1
7
8

6
,0
8
6

5
,6
4
5

6
,1
0
5

6
,0
7
2

5
,6
4
2

-7
.9

%
6
,1
2
3

2
8

M
e
rr

im
a
n

 V
a
ll
e
y

4
,4
7
1

4
,4
3
4

4
,2
8
8

3
,8
2
4

4
,2
9
8

2
,8
9
1

2
,5
5
6

2.
4%

2
,4
9
5

3
0

G
o

o
d

y
e
a
r/

D
a
rr

o
w

1
0
,2
0
8

1
0
,4
7
8

1
0
,4
0
8

1
0
,0
2
9

1
1
,0
7
3

9
,5
3
0

9
,4
4
1

1.
9%

9
,2
6
6

3
3

S
ta

te
 R

d
/W

y
o

g
a
 L

a
k
e

4
,6
6
3

4
,3
6
2

4
,8
0
4

4
,9
0
5

5
,4
6
9

5
,7
5
2

5
,3
5
0

15
.9

%
4
,6
1
8

3
4

C
a

s
c

a
d

e
 V

il
la

g
e

/U
h

le
r

1
3
,9
0
9

1
4
,5
0
6

1
4
,8
3
6

1
4
,4
3
5

1
4
,9
7
2

1
3
,3
7
3

1
2
,2
6
9

-1
8.

2%
1
4
,9
9
8

5
0

M
o

n
tr

o
s

e
 C

ir
c

u
la

to
r

2
,0
9
3

2
,0
3
8

1
,9
4
5

1
,8
4
1

2
,3
0
0

1
,8
2
1

1
,7
9
0

-2
8.

9%
2
,5
1
8

5
1

S
to

w
 C

ir
c
u

la
to

r
1
,3
6
0

1
,2
7
5

1
,2
2
8

1
,3
3
9

1
,4
0
9

1
,4
6
6

1
,3
2
6

7.
3%

1
,2
3
6

5
3

P
o

rt
a
g

e
/G

ra
h

a
m

1
,8
1
5

2
,2
1
4

1
,9
8
0

2
,0
5
2

2
,0
8
3

2
,2
8
4

2
,1
8
9

-0
.5

%
2
,2
0
1

5
4

D
A

S
H

 C
ir

c
u

la
to

r
8
,2
3
8

1
2
,1
8
7

1
2
,4
5
1

1
3
,1
0
1

8
,8
9
7

4
,8
1
5

4
,4
4
9

N
/A

N
/A

5
9

C
h

a
p

e
l 

H
il
l 

C
ir

c
u

la
to

r
1
,2
6
8

1
,1
8
0

1
,1
2
6

1
,1
6
9

1
,3
5
6

1
,3
0
3

1
,1
7
9

-8
.5

%
1
,2
8
8

6
0

N
C

X
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
H

il
l/

C
le

v
e

la
n

d
1
,4
1
2

1
,3
6
4

1
,3
2
2

1
,3
5
2

1
,4
4
1

1
,5
2
2

1
,2
8
1

6.
1%

1
,2
0
7

6
1

N
C

X
 M

o
n

tr
o

s
e

/C
le

v
e

la
n

d
6
,6
4
8

6
,6
8
9

6
,9
4
7

6
,6
0
9

7
,3
1
7

7
,1
4
0

6
,3
1
5

16
.9

%
5
,4
0
2

1
0
1

R
ic

h
fi

e
ld

/B
a

th
1
,3
0
9

1
,3
3
1

1
,2
0
0

1
,3
5
5

1
,4
8
5

1
,3
9
8

1
,1
1
6

-2
3.

3%
1
,4
5
5

1
0
2

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
 E

x
p

re
s

s
2
,7
7
1

2
,9
7
0

3
,3
2
2

3
,1
7
2

3
,5
7
1

3
,5
8
7

3
,4
6
9

18
.2

%
2
,9
3
5

1
0
3

S
to

w
/H

u
d

s
o

n
2
,9
1
1

2
,7
9
1

3
,0
3
5

2
,6
6
9

2
,6
9
8

2
,9
8
7

2
,8
5
9

47
.7

%
1
,9
3
6

1
0
4

T
w

in
s
b

u
rg

 C
re

e
k
s
id

e
2
,6
9
3

2
,8
2
0

2
,7
9
0

3
,2
4
6

3
,2
5
9

2
,9
6
3

2
,6
1
9

-1
1.

5%
2
,9
5
9

1
1
0

G
re

e
n

/S
p

ri
n

g
fi

e
ld

2
,2
0
3

2
,1
0
5

2
,1
2
7

1
,9
4
1

1
,9
6
5

2
,0
0
9

1
,9
1
6

-2
4.

0%
2
,5
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

6
,1

4
7

3
9

5
,6

2
2

3
9

9
,4

4
2

3
8

5
,7

1
1

4
0

5
,6

8
7

3
8

6
,7

7
9

3
7

1
,9

3
8

-3
.1

%
3

8
3

,8
9

3
0

0
0

0

43



Rail O
perations Com

m
ittee

44



Safety Com
m

ittee

45



46



D
at

e
Pr

ev
en

ta
bl

e
N

on
-

Pr
ev

en
ta

bl
e

SC
AT

LI
N

E
Pr

op
er

ty
 

D
am

ag
e

Pe
rs

on
al

 
In

ju
ry

O
pe

ra
to

r 
C

ite
d

D
is

ab
lin

g 
D

am
ag

e
D

et
ai

ls
06

/0
7/

17
1

1
M

irr
or

 S
tri

ke
06

/0
9/

17
1

1
1

1
1

O
/V

 R
an

 S
to

p 
Si

gn
06

/1
3/

17
1

1
1

O
/V

 R
ea

r-
En

de
d 

St
op

pe
d 

Bu
s

06
/1

4/
17

1
1

1
1

Bu
s 

R
ea

r-
En

de
d 

O
/V

06
/1

6/
17

1
1

1
O

/V
 S

id
e-

Sw
ip

ed
 B

us
06

/1
9/

17
1

1
1

O
/V

 S
tru

ck
 B

us
 M

irr
or

06
/2

1/
17

1
1

1
1

O
/V

 C
ha

ng
ed

 L
an

es
 S

tri
ki

ng
 B

us
06

/2
3/

17
1

1
1

1
1

O
/V

 R
ea

r-
En

de
d 

Bu
s

06
/2

7/
17

1
1

1
Bu

s 
St

ru
ck

 F
ix

ed
 O

bj
ec

t
06

/2
8/

17
1

1
1

1
1

O
/V

 T
ur

ne
d 

in
to

 B
us

06
/2

9/
17

1
1

1
Bu

s 
St

ru
ck

 F
ix

ed
 O

bj
ec

t T
ur

ni
ng

SU
M

3
8

2
9

10
4

1
3

%
27

.2
7

72
.7

3
18

.1
8

81
.8

2
90

.9
1

36
.3

6
9.

09
27

.2
7

TO
TA

L
11

JU
N

E 
20

17
  A

C
C

ID
EN

T 
R

EP
O

R
T 

47



48



49



H
um

an Resources 
Com

m
ittee

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT: 
                   HUMAN RESOURCES  

 
RESOLUTION 2017-17 
 
A resolution approving the collective bargaining agreement with International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 348. 
  
WHEREAS, METRO’s management and union officials have been meeting to negotiate 
a new agreement, and 
 
WHEREAS, the two sides were able to reach an agreement, and  
 
WHEREAS, International Brotherhood of Teamster members voted and ratified the 
proposed contract on August 9, 2017. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of METRO 
Regional Transit Authority that: 
 

1. This contract between METRO and Teamsters, Local 348 is approved. 
2. The Executive Director/Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized to execute 

this contract.  
3. All formal actions of this Board of Trustees related to this Resolution and all 

deliberations of the Board of Trustees and any of its committees that resulted 
in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in compliance with 
all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Revised Code 

 
DATE ADOPTED:  August 29, 2017 
 
 
_______________________________       ____________________________________ 
HEATHER HESLOP-LICATA,        RICHARD M. ENTY,  
PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 

57



O
ther

58



59



60


	BOARD RESOLUTIONS-AUGUST 2017.pdf
	HUMAN RESOURCES
	RESOLUTION 2017-17
	DATE ADOPTED:  August 29, 2017
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/


	BOARD RESOLUTIONS-AUGUST 2017.pdf
	HUMAN RESOURCES
	RESOLUTION 2017-17
	DATE ADOPTED:  August 29, 2017
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/


	BOARD RESOLUTIONS-AUGUAT 2017.pdf
	HUMAN RESOURCES
	RESOLUTION 2017-17
	DATE ADOPTED:  August 29, 2017
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/


	2017-18 Avail Technologies 08.29.2017.pdf
	FINANCE
	RESOLUTION 2017-18
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/


	2017-19 DBE goal 2018-2020.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2017-19
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/


	2017-20 BOE 08.29.2017.pdf
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/

	2017_June_Planning_Performance_Report_rev.pdf
	1_Combined_Service
	2_Paratransit_Service
	3_Line_Service
	4_Line_Service_Categories
	5_Report_of_Operations
	6_Ridership_by_Route

	2017_July_Planning_Performance_Report.pdf
	1_Combined_Service
	2_Paratransit_Service
	3_Line_Service
	4_Line_Service_Categories
	5_Report_of_Operations
	6_Ridership_by_Route

	June 2017 Accident Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	June 2017 Accident Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	2017-21 FTA applications FFY2018 08.29.2017.pdf
	FTA FFY2018 GRANTS
	PRESIDENT      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/




